Haringey Council NOTICE OF MEETING

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

MONDAY, 14TH SEPTEMBER, 2009 at 18:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou (Vice-Chair), Adje, Aitken, Mallett,
Newton and Winskill

Co-Optees: Ms Y. Denny (church representative) plus 1 Vacancy, Ms M Jemide
(Parent Governor), Mr J Ejiofor (Parent Governor), Ms S Marsh (Parent
Governor), Ms H Kania (LINk Representative)

AGENDA

1.  WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting

to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. URGENT BUSINESS



The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 14 below. New items of exempt business will be dealt with at
item below).

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice
the member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their
financial position or the financial position of a person or body as described in
paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any
approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any
person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

5. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.

6. CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR LEISURE,
CULTURE & LIFELONG LEARNING (PAGES 1 -4)

Briefing and answers to questions from Councillor Basu, Cabinet Member for
Leisure, Culture and Lifelong Learning.

7. CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR ADULT SOCIAL
CARE AND WELLBEING (PAGES 5 - 8)

Briefing and answers to questions from Councillor Dogus, Cabinet Member for
Adult Social Care and Wellbeing.

8. THE SAFER AND STRONGER COMMUNITIES ACTION PLAN (PAGES 9 - 18)

To receive the report of the Cabinet Member, Enforcement and Safer
Communities informing Overview and Scrutiny of the high-level actions to meet
strategic priorities and objectives. A progress report at the end of Quarter 1 is also
included.

9. STROKE PREVENTION REPORT - NHS HARINGEY RESPONSE (PAGES 19 -
28)



To receive the report of NHS Haringey responding to the Scrutiny Review of
Stroke Prevention.

10. HIGH INTENSITY USERS UPDATE - NHS HARINGEY RESPONSE
To receive a short verbal update on high intensity users from James Slater,
Director of Primary Care — NHS Haringey (this will be followed by a full written
report at the next meeting).
11. SPORTS AND PHYSICAL ACTIVITY STRATEGY (PAGES 29 - 54)
To consider the report of the Director of Adult, Culture and Community Service on
the review of the 2005 Sport and Physical Activity Strategy and Action Plan.
12. ALLOTMENTS UPDATE (PAGES 55 - 62)
(Report of the Director of Adult, Culture and Community Services) To provide the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee with an implementation update on Executive
recommendations resulting from the 2005/6 Scrutiny Review on Allotments.
13. MINUTES (PAGES 63 - 76)
a) To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 27" July 2009
b) To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 29" July 2009
14. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
15. FUTURE MEETINGS
Thursday 17" September 2009
Monday 26" October 2009
Monday 23" November 2009
Thursday 3™ December 2009
Wednesday 16" December 2009
Monday 4™ January 2010
Monday 15" February 2010
Monday 8" March 2010
Monday 29" March 2010
April 2010 (to be confirmed)
Yuniea Semambo Natalie Cole
Head of Local Democracy and Principal Committee Co-Ordinator
Member Services Tel: 020-8489 2919
River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660
225 High Road Email: Natalie.Cole@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ Friday 4™ September 2009






Page 1 Agenda ltem 6

Cabinet Member Briefing for Overview & Scrutiny — August 2009

Leisure, Culture and Lifelong Learning

Culture and Lifelong Learning

Haringey Culture, Libraries & Learning is a business unit within the Adult, Culture and
Community Services Directorate. The service has a net revenue budget of £6.5m (gross
£10.4m). 268 staff, including casual and sessional staff,(175.5 FTE) are employed across
nine libraries and the mobile library services, Bruce Castle Museum and Archives, the
Modern Records Centre and two Adult Learning Centres, one in Wood Green and one in
White Hart Lane. The business unit provides high quality services; in April 2009, HALS
passed the Ofsted inspection with 2 stars. In the Comprehensive Performance Assessment
scorecards for 2008, Cultural Services scored a 4 out of 4 rating. We aim for ongoing
improvements — in terms of innovation, customer satisfaction and value for money. These
will be key themes, as will be the following Council strategic aims:

A Greener Haringey — becoming one of London’s greenest boroughs

Key themes will be the improvement of our buildings, to improve energy efficiency and to
introduce “green” features, to develop the gardens around our buildings and to provide
training to encourage our customers to adopt a greener approach to life. Projects will
include:

o The development of Coombes Croft Library, supported by BLF, to provide a greener
building, which is more appropriate for community use.

¢ Working with Corporate Property Services, to seek a green solution to improving the
exterior as well as the interior of Wood Green Library.

o Working with Environmental Resources to exploit the existence of the green roof at
St Ann’s Library and to seek locations for other small green roof programmes.

e To develop further the gardens around libraries, working with the A Team, in
conjunction with Mental Health.

o To provide training programmes within our libraries and learning centres relating to
garden maintenance and energy efficiency.

e Tointroduce a loan service for energy monitors.

e Toinstall Talis Message which will send library notifications, including overdue and
reservation messages, by text and email thus saving on paper, printing and postage.

e To develop an e-learning strategy for a programme of e-learning courses which will
reduce the impact on the environment.

e To extend our service delivery to include e-books and e-leaflets. Material will be
available electronically for download remotely, saving the need to travel to the library
and the purchase of multiple copies of books and printing of leaflets.

A Better Haringey — cleaner, greener and safer places

Key issues include ensuring that our buildings are safe for our customers to use and that
facilities are clean as well as green. Initiatives include:

e Reviewing the cleanliness of our buildings, working closely with Corporate Property
Services to ensure a consistently high standard of cleaning in all our buildings.

¢ Introducing fortnightly deep cleaning of all IT equipment, telephones and faxes, used
both by staff and the public.

e Improving and extending the provision of CCTV across all areas of the Service.

Scrutiny Aug 09 -1-



Page 2

Introducing self defence courses to ensure members of the public are more aware of
personal safety.

A Thriving Haringey — encouraging lifetime well-being at home, work, play and
learning

Key issues relate to the continued improvement of all services provided by this business
unit. Programmes include:

Building on consultation already undertaken to develop the draft cultural strategy.
Developing the Picture Windows programme, using empty shops to display local art
work.

Marketing the attraction of Haringey as a cultural venue, launching the North London
Arts Map and working with Visit London to improve our strategic approach to cultural
tourism.

Working closely with arts organisations and local artists to ensure a thriving arts
infrastructure within the Borough and an increased use of artistic venues, such as
Jacksons Lane.

Continuing to develop the Libraries for Health programme and extending the
Wellbeing programme into all areas of our activities including Adult Learning and the
Museums service.

Upgrading the People’s Network, which provides access to the internet.

Developing Punch the Crunch in our Libraries, helping customers address the credit
crunch.

Providing knitting and fashion courses to encourage re-cycling, the development of
new skills and saving money.

A Caring Haringey — promoting independent living while supporting adults and
children when needed

Working with Adult Services, reviewing and expanding our services for older people
provided both within our Library buildings and via our mobile services.

Developing our services for young people, working closely with Connexions and
Youth Services to provide relevant and innovative services.

Driving change, improving quality - customer focused, cost effective achieving high
levels of satisfaction

Actively seeking additional funding possibilities to maximise resources with external
funding.

Developing a computerised catalogue for archived records to allow customers
greater access to our archive collection.

Working with departments to improve their records management practices and
promote the use of off-site storage in line with Council policies.

Developing the use of social networking sites to engage with the wider
community.

Undertaking user surveys — specifically Cipfa Plus .1 to gauge our customer
needs and satisfaction levels

Our performance in 2008/2009 was pleasing:

Visits to Libraries per 1,000 population — target 9,000, achieved 9,524
Use of Museums per 1,000 population — target 194, achieved 208
Cost per visit to Public Libraries — target £2.78, achieved £2.58
There were 3,600 enrolments in Adult Learning Courses

O O O O

Scrutiny Aug 09 -2-



Page 3

o We had 2,138,204 visits to public libraries in 08/09.
o 43,720 people visited the Museum in person and a further 2,784 used

the service remotely or through Outreach service delivery
Leisure

Recreation Services is a business unit /division of the Adults, Culture and Community
Services directorate. The Service has a net revenue budget of £7.1m (gross £16.9m), and
currently manages a capital programme of £9m (59% externally funded). Approximately 241
staff are employed across Sports & Leisure Services (Tottenham Green Leisure Centre,
Park Road Leisure Centre, and White Hart Lane Community Sports Centre), Parks Services
(Parks, Conservation Areas, Allotments, Open Space), Bereavement Services (Enfield
Crematorium/Cemetery, Wood Green and Tottenham Cemeteries), Policy & Development
Team, and Business Support Team.

The key priorities, achievements and performance to date include:

‘Encouraging lifetime wellbeing at home, work, play and learning.’

Developing better facilities, improving access and extending opportunities will drive our

improvement programme, with a focus upon increasing sports and physical activity

participation, particularly amongst vulnerable communities and young people. Health,
volunteering and outcome achievement targets will be closely aligned to both the Council

Plan and Local Area Agreement priorities. Our action plan will be embraced and driven

through the Wellbeing Strategic Framework, in partnership with Haringey’s NHS. Key

progress to date:

»  White Hart Lane Active Strength Gym - Grand Opening Sunday 5th July 09. The gym
represents a new chapter in fitness training for borough residents with high quality
strength training facilities.

= The ‘Make a Change’ programme, designed to encourage Haringey adult residents to do
more sport and physical activity in support of the HSP LAA target, was launched on
Saturday 27" June at Ducketts Common, Turnpike Lane.

= Cabinet Report Oct 09 — Tennis Development Plan - the Council, in partnership with
Haringey Tennis, have secured in principle agreement with the Tennis Foundation, to
fund facility improvements across the Borough.

»  Free swimming introduced from 1% April 2009 to Over 60s and 16s and under. First
quarter this year : membership cards issued 12,039, with 11,254 visits recorded up until
end of July. Already in August 6,492 visits recorded thus far.

= A new Outdoor Fitness (Trim Trail) facility installed in Albert Road Recreation Ground.

= Cabinet Report Sep 09 - Football Development Plan — to approve borough wide plan,
investment programme, funding strategy, and partnership with Tottenham Hotspur
Foundation.

Sports & Leisure Usage :- 479k (Target 471k /1.30m)
Active Card memberships :- 13.9k (Target 14.4k /16.7k)
Active Card Direct Debit :- 4.0k (Target 4.3k /4.7Kk)
Active Card 65+ :- 1.2k (Target 1.2k /1.4k)

‘Making Haringey one of London’s Greenest Boroughs’ and ‘Creating a Better

Haringey: cleaner, greener, safer.’
Our action plan will be drawn together and delivered through the ‘Improving the Natural
Environment’ strand of the ‘Greenest Borough Strategy’. Our open space improvement
programme will continue to focus on raising standards, renewing infrastructure, and
improving access and use. It will be set within a wider public realm and area working
focus, and contribute to the Local Area Agreement Implementation. Key progress to
date:

Scrutiny Aug 09 -3-



Page 4

= Approval of a new regenerative filtration system in Tottenham Green Leisure Centre (first
in England) install Jan 10
Tottenham Green Leisure Centre being recognised as delivering the highest reduction in
Carbon Emissions across the Council’s property portfolio (23%).

= 11 Green Flags in 2009 for parks and open spaces. (2 new, 9 retained), and 4 Green
Pennants won by community gardens (1 new, 3 retained).
Parkforce Stewards (additional frontline staff presence) engaged /inducted, and
deployed across 12 main parks from July, with emphasis upon evening and weekend
cover.
Planted approx 1,000 new trees in 2008/9.
Cabinet Report Sep 09 - Lordship Restoration Programme — approve RIBA Stage E
design/costing and funding strategy.

= Cabinet Report Oct 09 - Biodiversity Action Plan — to approve plan which will underpin
drive to improve active management of nature conservation and NI 197 performance,
and part of Greenest Borough Strategy implementation.

Cleanliness — Recreation Areas (NI 195) :- Litter 3% (Target 10%) Detritus
16% (Target 20%)

LAA — Green Flag Awards :- 11 (Target 11/12))

LAA — Green Pennant Awards :- 4 (Target 4 /7)

HfH Grounds Maintenance Satisfaction :- 73.2% (Target 76%)

‘Delivering excellent, customer focused cost effective services’
Improving value for money, consultation and customer satisfaction will be our key
improvement themes. We will be actively market testing services on both cost and
quality, whilst encouraging external assessment of the services that we provide. Key
progress to date:

Tottenham Green Leisure Centre and Park Road Leisure Centre achieved QUEST
accreditation (Commended status) in July 2009.

= Wolves Lane /Faith Plant Centre — secured Cabinet approval 24.2.09 to develop and
sustain a more viable operation of the facilities and services at the Wolves Lane/ Faith
Plant Centre after the withdrawal of the previous leaseholders (Livability) who managed
the facility.
Recreation Services recently secured £1m funding/ Cabinet Approval of “Playbuilder”
scheme — improvements to Play facilities.

Sports & Leisure Subsidy /User Visit :- £1.38 (Target £1.84, £1.81)
Sports & Leisure Satisfaction Excellent/Good (60 second survey) :- 68%
(Target 72%)

Telephone monitoring : 82.1% 3098 / 3775 (Target 80%)

Complaints Stage 1 : 96% 89/93 (Target 90%)

Complaints Stage 2  :50% 2 /4 (Target 85%)

Member Enquiries :92% 68/ 74 (Target 90%)

Invoice Payment : 79% 1347 /1708 (Target 91%)

Use of Agency staff :14.7% 29/200

Scrutiny Aug 09 -4 -



Page 5 Agenda ltem 7

Overview and Scrutiny Committee September 2009:
Adult Social Care and Wellbeing, Cabinet Member briefing

Achievements against key outcomes

In the 2007/08 annual performance assessment, we were judged by
Commission for Social Care Inspection as a strong 2* good, adult social care
department with promising prospects for improvement.

In 2008/09 our performance indicators continue to improve well, for e.g.:

e Performance on Direct Payments was above target for 2008/09 and
notably higher than the outturn figure for 2007/08.

e Similarly, services to carers exceeded the target by 8% and the
2007/08 outturn by 10%, with 716 carers provided with a one-off Direct
Payment for short breaks.

e The number of adults and older people, admitted permanently to
residential care was much improved (Older People — 131 against a
target of 135; adults — 10 against a target of 28), as the council
continues to move away from its previous reliance on traditional types
of care

e The timeliness of social care assessments and provision of social care
packages also both exceeded target and the 2007/08 outturn.

We have made further substantial progress on personalisation

We enjoy strong political leadership and support, and the Directorate team
has ambition and enthusiasm for further development of high quality services
in the borough.

We have formalised and enhanced the arrangements for scrutiny and
challenge both at member and officer levels, and have improved our systems
for scrutinising data quality.

We work collaboratively with our PCT partners and hold a regular joint
leadership meeting, addressing the wider issues across the health and social
care agenda. In addition to all regular strategic, operational, multi-agency
meetings.

We are continuing to use the Performance Improvement Plan as a control
mechanism for improvement across adult services and safeguarding.

We have learned from the service inspection, and have made some strategic
changes to the Directorate.



Page 6

We have completed a commissioning framework to support transformation,
and market development is integral to the programme.

There is a robust process for budget management which includes monthly
meetings with budget holders, service managers, Assistant Directors, the
Director, Chief Executive callovers. We work effectively with partners in
scrutinising the Area Based Grant, and appropriate board meetings hold
governance oversight of expenditure.

We have moved strategic commissioning and market development to create
the Adult Social Care & Commissioning division. We believe that more close
alignment of the commissioning function with care planning; will make the
best use of intelligence coming from the transformation programme.

Above all, the input and influence of service users and carers is central to
developments and as part of our quality assurance arrangements we are
establishing an “Expert by Experience” programme, which will augment the
work done by the Outcome 3 — Making a Positive Contribution sub group of
the Wellbeing Partnership Board.

We are recruiting to the newly formed safeguarding & Deprivation of Liberty
Safeguards team which is intended to include a Community Psychiatric
Nurse, an Occupational Therapist and a police officer in the future, in order to
deliver a more comprehensive response on safeguarding issues.

We are working hard to complete the cultural shift with some frontline staff
and to help them adopt a more personalised approach to care planning and to
deliver on the transformation agenda, and we are investing in staff
development and training as part of the workforce development programme,
and a service area pilot within Older People services has been brought
forward accordingly.

Department of Health’s Evaluation of Independent Wellbeing Choice
Safeguarding Inspection Action Plan for Improvement

In response to the service inspection findings, we requested that the DH carry
out a review of our implementation and improvement plan.

The review was rigorous. Interviews with a number of officers and members
were carried out, and included a further random audit of case files.

The review concluded that the performance management systems for
safeguarding are more robust, with growing levels of scrutiny and
safeguarding practice, and the planned members safeguarding panel will
further widen the safeguarding focus, analysis and accountability.

It further concluded that from the random sample audit, there was evidence of
creative, needs-led care management practice, with holistic assessments and
care/support plans. However, we recognise that further work needs to be



Page 7

done in relation to identification of cultural needs, and a revised care plan
episode on Framework-| will assist with over viewing progress.

Carers have been afforded a higher profile and this is now part of the monthly
“callover” with senior managers. Case file audits evidenced carers had
received assessments, support plans and service provision in their own right.

The Carers Partnership Board assumed responsibility for monitoring key
deliverables from the Carer’s Strategy, and informed the carer’s
commissioning plan (which will be finalised in the autumn).

Priorities for further improvement

We are keen to learn from best practice developed elsewhere, and we are a
member of the London Council Collaborative, undertaking peer reviews on
safeguarding and care management practices.

Our strategic business planning addresses the service inspection
recommendations, which are on target, and we perceive no impediment to
implementing the improvement plan.

The DH review did make some recommendations including:

e Further embed the Safeguarding Of Vulnerable Adults workflow on
Framework-| to ensure consistency of safeguarding and recording

e Further embed culture change to ensure planned staff training
programmes/practice forums effect more holistic, person centred care
and secure enhanced staff engagement with transformation

e Further assess outcomes in relation to hospital discharges, as part of
the enhanced scrutiny arrangements, to evidence that there is no
revolving door syndrome regarding hospital re-admissions.



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda Item 8

Haringey Council

Overview and Scrutiny Committee On 14" September 2009

Report Title: Safer and Stronger Communities Action Plan

Report of: Cabinet Member, Enforcement and Safer Communities

Contact Officer: Claire Kowalska, Community Safety Manager. Tel: 020 8489 6949

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: N/A

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)

1.1. To inform Overview and Scrutiny of the high—level actions to meet strategic
priorities and objectives. A progress update at the end of Q1 is also included.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)
21. N/A

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1. Addressing the prevention and reduction of crime, the fear of crime, the harm
caused by drugs and alcohol and anti-social behaviour are all key parts of the
cleaner, greener and safer priority. Collectively, these remain top priorities for
residents.

4, Recommendations

4.1. That the Committee note the adoption of the problem-solving model and
arrangements for robust and regular monitoring of performance against actions
and targets

4.2 That the Committee note progress against targets and actions at the end of Q1

5. Reason for reccommendation(s)




Page 10

5.1. To confirm the delivery work of Safer and Stronger Communities as evidence-led
and intelligence-led and to highlight progress and issues since the start of the
financial year

6. Other options considered (N/A)

7. Summary

The following report outlines the high-level activity relating to the delivery of Safer
Communities objectives and targets for 2009/10. The priorities are drawn from the
current three year Safer for All strategy and the final year of Haringey’'s Local Area
Agreement.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments (N/A)

All planned actions are deliverable within agreed and existing budgets, primarily through
the Area Based Grant. See point 13 below for longer-term implications

9. Head of Legal Services Comments (N/A)
There are no legal comments or implications

10. Head of Procurement Comments — [Required for Procurement Committee]
N/A

11. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

People from black and ethnic minority communities have a disproportionately high risk of
becoming a victim of crime. In addition, women and older people tend to suffer from
higher levels of anxiety about crime. There are several actions which directly address
this and these include: Mapping with targeted interventions of the most vulnerable
locations in the borough; an increase in outreach to young people by Victim Support;
development of the third party reporting process for hate crime; delivery of the Preventing
Violent Extremism agenda; increased response by the YOS to ethnic changes in their
caseload; additional support with resettlement for non-statutory offenders

12. Consultation

The adoption of the action plan and approach has been subject to consultation with a
range of partners and was endorsed by the Safer Communities Executive Board. The
development of individual projects has been subject to extensive public consultation.

13. Service Financial Comments

A high proportion of the Safer Communities Service is funded externally and through the
Area-Based Grant (ABG). This leaves the Service without the security of stable and
ongoing funding. Reductions on external grants (e.g. National Treatment Agency funds

2




Page 11

for drug treatment services) result in some areas of work being particularly vulnerable.

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

14.1 Appendix 1 Service Integrated Action Plan is attached

15. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
15.1. Background papers are as follows:

Cutting Crime: Home Office Strategy 2008-2011
Safer for All Strategy 2008-2011
National Drug Strategy 2008-2011

16. Background

16.1 The attached Action Plan covers objectives and actions agreed by partners and
endorsed by the Safer Communities Executive. Actions relate to the
responsibilities and objectives in the Local Area Agreement and the Safer for All
Strategy 2008-2011. Partnership plans for the delivery of specific priorities also
exist and include areas such as violence, substance misuse, acquisitive crime
and anti-social behaviour. All plans have been prepared on the basis of
previous monitoring, annual strategic assessments and data analysis, and
current knowledge.

17.  High-level objectives (2009/10)

17.1 The following objectives drive the work of the partnership and supporting
activity is noted on the attached plan:

>

>

YV VYV

Improve perceptions of responses to crime and ASB, increasing
confidence in the local criminal justice agencies

Prevent and reduce serious priority crime (acquisitive crime, domestic
violence, other serious violence, persistent and serious anti-social
behaviour)

Reduce and prevent the number of children and young people involved
in and affected by crime

Reduce the harm caused through drug and alcohol misuse

Ensure that the borough is prepared for emergencies

Reduce adult repeat re-offending with a focus on non-statutory cases
(ie those with prison sentences of 12 months or under)

17.2 These objectives support the current LAA improvement priorities as listed

below:

NI 15 - serious violent crime rate
NI 16 - serious acquisitive crime rate

3




18.

18.1

18.2

19.

191

19.2

Page 12

NI 21 — perceptions of how police and local authority deal with crime
and ASB locally
NI 35 - preventing violent extremism
NI 40 - drug users into effective treatment
NI 111 - preventing entrants into the youth justice system
Stretch target: Increase the number of sanctioned detections and reduce the

number of repeat victims of domestic violence
Progress to date (Q1 April — June 2009)
There have been notable successes in the following areas:

> Despite the economic downturn, overall acquisitive crime is currently
on target

» There has been a reduction in the number of first time entrants entering
the youth justice system and performance is on a favourable trend in
the face of a demanding target

» The number of drug users in effective treatment has shown an increase
of 12% on the original 07/08 baseline

» Performance to reduce repeat victimisation and increase sanctioned
detections for victims of domestic violence has been consistently
positive and is now set to meet the stretch target

Issues requiring increased monitoring are:

» Most serious violent crime is currently challenging due to a resurgence
of youth-related violence. Some of this is due to the comparison with a
favourable period last year and to the re-classification of objects
perceived, intimated or used. However, there are genuine concerns
about this trend which are being met by intensified problem-solving, re-
prioritisation of resources and closer partnership and inter-disciplinary
work

» Although acquisitive crime is performing well overall, challenges remain
in sustaining reductions in residential burglary and robbery over time.
An experienced and strong partnership group is keeping on top of
these crime areas and sophisticated mapping is enabling us to target
resources, campaigns and interventions more effectively.

Performance monitoring and Problem-solving

The SCEB has its own performance monitoring group which meets regularly
to consider changes in performance, performance against targets, review
finances and address any slippage or problems with project delivery.

The problem-solving model has been in existence for many years but few
partnerships have fully embraced the methodology. The approach has been
developed in Haringey since the beginning of the Safer for All Strategy 2008-
2011 and training is ongoing. Problems are identified and analysed through
the partnership groups and/or the 7 area-based working groups. Where
issues cannot be resolved at the local level or require significant support or
resources, the documented issue is escalated to one of the three
neighbourhood zones or to the Safer Communities Performance Management
Group for resolution. The board agreed to allocate a specific sum for 09/10
to address important problems that support the strategic objectives and action

4



Page 13

plans as they arise. Evidence and intelligence must be provided. This
allocation is being used effectively so far to help overcome performance
issues around residential burglary, youth violence, prevention messages and
to design out persistent anti-social behaviour.



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

Alleuenb paiojuopy
60 Aepy — woddng

wISIWwaJ)X3 Jus|olA Buinuanald ay) JO Z |oAS] DASIYDY =

psASItovY WHOIA UHM J0BUCD SwioIA BunoA yum juswabebus esealou| =
3oeJ} uQ 60 J8quiads(g Bunodau Aued-pJaiyy pue jjas jJo joedw JOJJUOW pue S)0WOold =
010z 904 siaupned o yum swwelboud
ponalyoy | pessesse pue g Aepy Bunexew pue juswabebus olgnd paleulplo-00 e 8aIby =
Wa)SAS 8o1sSn( |eulwi) 8y} Ul 8dUSPIHUOD 8SEIOU
EAS[EMOM S.IEID pue gSy pue awio 0} sasuodsal Jo suondaolad anosdw| °|
(Aq pajajdwod

aq |Im Ajianpoe siaujed (eanpoalqo ayj
ayj} yyuouw aje}s) JUBA3|aI YHM joaw o) uayepapun aq [[Im ey} spoafoid 10 saniAoe Aoy 3si|)
ssalboud ajep anQg 192110 peo :A)IAOY pue saAdalqo

/1 — 0l pabe waisAg aonsnp [eulwi) ay} ojul sjuesua BunoA jo saquinN L1 L IN {(313) wwawAhodwsa pue
Buiuies; ‘uoneonpa ajgenns ul sjdoad BunoA Aq juswebebug — G |N ‘wajgold e se Buiesp Bnip 1o asn Bnup Jo suondsoiad — Zi IN ‘wajgo.d

e Se Jnoineysaq ApMol pue yunip Jo suondadiad — L N ‘Juswiead) 9A1}081e Ojul s1ash Bnig O IN ‘suoissiwpe |eydsoy paje[al-joyodje ul
suoNoNPayY — BE |IN ‘BaJe |BO0| 8y} Ul sjuswabuelle uoi}oajoud [IAID JO Ssaualeme dl[gnd — /€ [N ‘WSIWa1}xa Jus|oiA Buijuanaid GE [N ‘921j0d pue
[10UN0D 8y} Aq gSY pPUE aWLID IN0ge SUJaduod B0 Yum Buieaq Lz [N ‘91ed awLD aAlISINbo. SNOLISS 9| [N - 9}eJ SWLID JUS|OIA SNOBS GLIN

"si0jedIpu| @duew.ioyad |ed0] A8y pue sjabie} Juswaalby ealy |[ED0T ‘Siojedipu|

JeuolleN jueAajal |je Buipnjaul ‘9A130algo Siyj 0} JueAdjal sainseaw asuewlouad pue syabae) jediound jo uonduosaqg

‘Jajes ‘Jausalb ‘Jeues|d :AebulieH Jayag e bunesl)

(spoddns annoslqo siyj jey; seiLoLd ueld [10Unoy) a8y} 8jejs)
:saljlI0Lld ueld [Iouno)

saljlunwwo) Jabuoig pue Jajeg Jo peaH 10010 uear

1 102-800¢ ue|d diysisuped / Absjens ||y Joj Jajes

:Jo Ajljiqisuodsay

0102/600Z Ueld UoRdy sapiunwwo) Jabuosg pue Jajes

1 xrpuaddy




Page 16

010Z yd1eN — 60 aunr

ajdoad BunoA pue

Aemiapun ualp|iyo Buipienbajes uo MaIASY By JUIO[ WOJ) SUOIIO. JBAIIBQ =
Aemuspun Aeuenp
peojosed dluyia ul sebueyo 0} puodsey =
3oeJ} up 010Z Yyotepy spJepuejs [euoljeu mau [je yum Al dwo) =
seuier epuri awLo ul panjoaul 8jdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyd Jo Jaquinu 8y} 8oNpay ‘¢
0Bl UQ 010¢ Udsley SJ0JeOIpU| douBWIONad A9y polelal-gSy (e 199\ =
Moel} uo 0L0Z WoIBN | lleubeg oI g8V Snouas pue jusisisiad
JO XSl Je 8soy} Joy |ejo} ul 0/ Jo axeydn Bunjuaied aAsIydYy =
Aemispun Asapenp uonuanaid awo Joj subledwes Ayolgnd [euosess JoAleq =
Aemiapu 154019 saloLd aoinosal pue
Pan 60 4990120 Buiuue|d 1oy siseq e se juswssasse dlbajens [enuue 9)9|dwo) =
eale [eolydelboab
)oelJ} up 60 Jaqwaoaq Aq Buinjos-wa|gold uiofl pue Bunjiom [euoz pequig =
ooe|d uoljen|eAd pue yoieasal ‘@ouspIAd JO Siseq ay)

Ul wa)sAs 1sngqoy

Bulojuow Asuend

BYS|emoy] alie|n

uo paalbe ‘sue|d suonoe diysiauned Jojiuow pue Juswodw| =
(swio @)eYy pue InoiAeyaq [el100Ss-ljue judjsisiad ¢, ,80Us|OoIA

21)S8WOP -UoU ‘BAllIsINboe) awo Ajioud snoles aonpal pue JusAald ‘2

Yoes uQ 0L0Z Yyoten
Keusamg ueag awuwesboid
(Aq pajojdwod
aq |Im Ajinnpoe siaujed (aAnoalqo ay)
ayj} yyuouw ajejs) JUBA3|aI YHM joaw o) uayepapun aq [[Im ey} syoafoid 10 saniAoe Aoy 3si|)
ssaibo.ud ajep anqg 192140 peod] :ANAnoy pue saanRoalqo

1 xrpuaddy




Page 17

6/01 uo

930S Joj epuabe up
Aemuspun

pajs|dwo)

60 1des
Aeuenp

60 |dy

)OO\ Malpuy

paalbe ue|d pooyj Aouabe-yny =
AINunuoo ssauisng JOJUO\ =
sisA|eue joedwi ssauisng a)o|dwo) =

salouabiaws Joj pasedaud si ybnoloq ayy jey) ainsug ‘g

ooe|d ui Buuoyuow
JeinBbal pue jsnqoy

Alauenb Jojuopy

ABaje.S |0Yyoo|y 8yl Ul SUonoe JBAdq =

ueld s.a|doad BunoA pue ualp|iyd

Aemsa oJe
dacal 0L0c Uolen ay) ul 8jdoad BunoA Joj saijuold asnsiw 9oueIsqns paquy =
poob si esuew.Iopad
104 10U U LW_HM,M\”POC_N 0L0Z UoIen uIN)INO GO/E/LE UO paseq ‘quawieal) Bnip aAjosaye
. ul (snad) siesn bBniq o1ewa|qold Ul 8sealdul %9 dASIYDY =
sjuawissasse spasau uodn paseq
Aemuapun 0L0Z Yyoien ‘sue|d Juawieal] |enuuy s,8|doad BunoA pue ynpy jJuswsdw| =
SHIO UOLEN asnsiw [oyooe pue Bnip ybnoiy) pasnes wiey ay} aonpay
30BJ} U0 MOU INq ueyoas\
VdIA 03 payiys Buieq ez||3/Asusamsg
punj 0} anp pakejaqg Ajeuenp ueag
(Buipung jlun puewwo) oiseg Ajpsow) [enusjod wis)
aoge|d -Buo] pue sswweiboid uoISIaAIp YINOA pOUOISSILULIOD JO)JUOIN =
Ul wispsAs ysnqoy Auspend waysAg ro ayy woly aidoad BunoA Jaaip 0} Joalold abel] JOJuoly =
(Aq pajojdwod
aq |Im Ajinnpoe siaujed (aAnoalqo ay)
ayj} yyuouw ajejs) JUBA3|aI YHM joaw o) uayepapun aq [[Im ey} syoafoid 10 saniAoe Aoy 3si|)
ssalboud ajep anQg 192110 peo :A)IAOY pue saAoalqo

1 xrpuaddy




Page 18

suoloe JueAs|al Jo) ABa)eS paseq-iapuas) pue aous|oIA dlisawoq AsbuleH sjeledss 98g |,

sJojeoipu|
sisAjeue Allepenp |[euoneN AeY jsuiebe sisAjeue pue Bujiodas aouewIopdd =
pue Buipiodau 1o}
posn Buiaq wajsAs Auauenp suonoe Bunebijiw pue sbunesw 9N Jenbay =
JuUs|BeA0D MaN ‘eoe|d saw0921Nn0 109foid pue ainjipuadxs ‘s}abie)
ur waysAs 1snqoy 10017 UEsL VY1 A8y jsuiebe asuewuopad 0} puodsal pue Jojuow o] *J
010Z YoJe paalbe ue|d pjemio{ =

60 '1des
smalAIBu| “Aemiapun

60 Jaquaoa(

dnoub Aay yum jopid axeuspun =

Ing Aejop 1ybiIS 60 Ainp/eunp 90IN0SAJ PA||IYS JNIODY =
poABILOY 60 Aen dnoub Buniom Aseuldiosip-ssod ysiigelsy =
(dnoub abe pjo Jeak Gz-g| pue saseo Alojnjeis-uou “6°8) SaoINIBS
SLIIO|\ UoLel _ )
E5S|EMOS] B[ uoneqold Buiaieoal Jou asoy) Joy Ajjeioadsa ‘Buipusyo jeadal aonpay ‘9
Aemuapun
njj suIms 010¢ Udolen

Buipuad ‘pauueld

Buiobuo
pue paAsIyoy

60 JaqUIBAON

60 Aepy

paysiginjal a)juad |0uod Aousbiawy =
PaJoNPUO0D 8SI0J8X8 BUIPOO|4 =

ue|d uonjoe Jusweabebus Ajunwwo) =

ssalboud

(Aq pajojdwod
aq [im Ajanoe
ay} yyuow o3e}s)
ajep anQg

siaujied
JUBA|3] UM

199130 peaT

(@An303/qo ay)
joaw o) uayepapun aq [[Im ey} syoafoid 10 saniAoe Aoy 3si|)
:A)Anoy pue saAndalqo

1 xrpuaddy




Page 19 Agenda ltem 9

NHS
Haringey

NHS HARINGEY RESPONSE TO “SCRUTINY REVIEW OF STROKE PREVENTION”

BACKGROUND

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee commissioned a feasibility report on stroke services
in Haringey, based on information which had come to Councillors’ attention and local
prevalence (the number of people within a given population who have had a stroke and
survived) data within the borough. Based on this report, the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee commissioned an in-depth review into stroke prevention in Haringey.

The review was felt to be timely given the Department of Health National Stroke Strategy,
which was published in December 2007 and also due to the Healthcare for London work
currently being done around acute services for stroke. A decision was made by the Panel
Members to follow the relevant Quality Markers from the above mentioned National Stroke
Strategy and link the recommendations from this review to those Quality Markers.

The review was conducted by a Panel of four Councillors:

¢ Councillor David Winskill (chair)

e Councillor Karen Alexander

e Councillor Toni Mallett

e Councillor Bernice Vanier
with the support of a range of Haringey Council and NHS Haringey Officers, General
Practitioners, a Clinician from North Middlesex University Hospital NHS Trust, Different
Strokes, Age Concern Haringey and other relevant agencies. The review focused on three
aspects of stroke prevention; the impact of a person's lifestyle, primary prevention
(preventing first event of stroke) and secondary prevention (preventing reoccurrence of
stroke).

KEY FINDINGS

Key findings of the panel included:

e Stroke is a largely preventable disease, with key risk factors including smoking, lack of
exercise and high blood pressure.

e The need for greater awareness of the signs, symptoms and risk factors of strokes and

that a stroke should be treated immediately as a medical emergency.

e Haringey has a higher than average stroke mortality rate, particularly for those under the

age of 75 years.

e There is under-reporting of stroke patients on Haringey's General Practice stroke

registers.

e There are greater opportunities for the voluntary and community sector to be involved in
stroke services.

e There is a need for greater active identification of those who are at risk of a stroke.

RECOMMENDATIONS
The following section outlines the recommendations of the Stroke Review and gives NHS
Haringey response to this review.



Local Recommendation Responsibility Comment Way Forward

National Stroke Strategy

Quality Marker 1: Awareness raising

1. Workforce Development Plan to be Stroke Steering 1. Workforce Development Plan to be jointly developed between

jointly developed between Haringey Group (refer to Haringey Council and Haringey Teaching Primary Care Trust

Council and Haringey Teaching Recommendation

Primary Care Trust 10)

a. Risk, symptom and “what to do' training a.Yes a. As part of the North Central London network NHS Haringey is

for staff (NHS Haringey and ACCS) who working on several training opportunities for some of these practitioners

come into regular contact with those who that cover identification and prevention of stroke. The training is run by

are at risk of stroke - to include Teachers, the PCT and acute trust (hospital). NHS Haringey will also explore

Meals on Wheels staff, Home Care staff, jointly with Haringey Council opportunities for training on “ what to do”

Residential Care staff, Health Trainers, to be incorporated as part of the Health and Safety and First Aid

Community Development workers etc. training to the practitioners mentioned.

b. To be provided by the voluntary and b.No b. We would not expect the voluntary sector to deliver such training (it

community sector e.g. Different Strokes, is usually acute trust, PCT and London Ambulance service for example)

Stroke Association. but they could possibly participate in such training. However this can be
further explored if appropriate.

c. 'Stroke Training' should be embedded c.Yes c. This is appropriate and will also be explored as part of the Health and

as part of the overall

training on “Assessment and Care
Management' for people working with
Adults who have disabilities.

Safety and First Aid training to these practitioners

2. Targeted awareness raising for
members of the public

a. Particularly in areas where there is a
population at high risk of stroke, including;
* Asian, black, mixed ethnic groups

Joint Director of
Public

Health and NHS
Haringey Director
of Strategic

a. Yes, except
no plans for
addressing

2. Targeted awareness raising for members of the public

a.A number of initiatives are in development to support this.

e Following the Overview and Scrutiny Committee review, NHS

0z abed



Local Recommendation

Responsibility

Comment

Way Forward

(particularly men)', carers, manual
workers, workers aged 40 years and over
with a hereditary risk of stroke, people
experiencing high levels of stress or high
blood pressure.

+ Staff and residents in residential
nursing homes, day centres and other
settings where staff and residents need to
know the symptoms in case of a stroke.

b. Stroke refresher seminars involving all
Haringey GPs

c. FAST? posters to be sent to all
Haringey GP Surgeries, community
centres, religious centres, sports clubs
and other appropriate locations.

d. FAST All-Users email with link- to DoH
web-site at both the Council and NHS
Haringey - message to be consistent
across both organisations.

e. FAST information to be placed on the
internal and external website of both the
Council and NHS Haringey - message to
be consistent across both organisations.

Commissioning

residents in
residential
homes
specifically at
this point.

b. Yes

c. Yes

d. Yes
e. Yes

Haringey & Haringey Council in partnership with NHS Islington &
Islington Council developed Stroke Awareness Poster Campaign.
The posters were placed in buses and underground stations in July
09. This will be repeated, with different messages including
promoting the vascular checks (now called NHS Health Checks)
programme in January 2010. It will run in the more deprived parts
of the borough. More details are available on request.

¢ Health trainers are being recruited by NHS Haringey. Some will
have a specific focus on vascular prevention (stroke, diabetes,
heart disease). They are drawn from deprived communities and will
work in those areas.

e Advertising on TVs within GP surgeries will be used for raising
awareness in patients.

o Staff will be offered training (as in 1 above)

e There are currently no plans to raise awareness with the public
within residential homes and day centres specifically.

b. Stroke refresher seminars involving all Haringey GP’s will be
developed by the Joint Stroke Care Co-ordinator (due in post later
this year) in conjunction with the Practice Based Commissioning
GP Collaborative

c. FAST posters were sent to GP’s, community centres, religious
centres and sports clubs.

d.e. FAST information email to staff and information page on the
intranet was taken forward in both NHS Haringey & Haringey Council. It
will be updated for the Stroke Prevention Publicity Campaign in January
2010.

12 ebed



Local Recommendation

Responsibility

Comment

Way Forward

f. Consideration to be given to a social
marketing campaign including the
possible use of “hard hitting' images, for
example those shown by Ricability to the
Scrutiny Panel.

g. An article in Haringey People providing
information on stroke prevention,
including information from Different
Strokes, the national campaign, risk
factors and preventative measures.

f. Will link with
London social
marketing
campaigns
and materials
and use local
data to target.
g. Yes

f. NHS Haringey has experience of commissioning social marketing
campaigns and commissioned Dr Foster analysis which can be used to
target health promotion campaigns. NHS Haringey will link with the
London Social Marketing Unit re London wide social marketing
materials and campaigns on stroke and vascular checks.

g. An article featured in Haringey People earlier this year. NHS
Haringey will liaise with Haringey Council to consider running another
article relating to the vascular checks programme or the Stroke
Prevention Publicity Campaign in January 2010.

National Stroke Strategy
Quality Marker 2: Managing risk

3. Annual Review/Patient Toolkit

a. Best Practice requirement for GPs (or
practice nurse/nurse

practitioner) to conduct annual reviews of

stroke and TIA patients which goes

beyond the current blood pressure and

cholesterol check.

b. The annual review template on EMIS
(primary health care

software) should be edited to include
active referral and a personal prevention
plan covering health, social and emotional
needs. This could lead to active referral
and uptake of stroke clubs, counselling,

NHS Haringey

a. Not at
present . Can
be explored

b. Being
investigated.

3. Annual Review/Patient Toolkit

a. NICE (national institute of clinical effectiveness) guidance is not due
out until 2012 on stroke follow- up. Current guidance does not state the
frequency of checks in addition to blood pressure and cholesterol on
those who have had a stroke. This can be explored further once the
coordinator in post.

For those at risk of stroke and those who also fall into the high risk
categories, there will be annual follow up of risk factors under the
vascular checks programme.

b. NHS Haringey is looking into the possibility of this recommendation
with the EMIS lead.

22 abed



Local Recommendation

Responsibility

Comment

Way Forward

volunteering, getting back into work,
reducing salt intake, personal exercise
plan etc.

4. Active identification

a. Of people at risk of stroke by GP
practices (including people experiencing
high levels of stress) e.g. Asian, Black,
Mixed ethnic groups, family carers,
manual workers, and adults aged 40, over
with a hereditary risk of stroke and people
experiencing high levels of stress or high
blood pressure.

* These should be invited for an annual
personal plan consultation.

b. Greater obligation for GPs to identify
potential stroke patients through the
exploration of options for developing a
Stroke Local Enhanced Service (LES)°.

NHS Haringey

a.Yes, subject
to vascular
checks
implement-
ation.

b. Yes

4. Active identification

a. This is a core function of the vascular checks programme (see main
report for detail) that will be launched in Haringey this year. The
Vascular checks (now called NHS Health Checks) invites all people 40-
74 to assess risk factors of stroke, heart disease, diabetes and kidney
disease. NHS Haringey will target the programme so as to identify
those most at risk. Those identified at high risk will have an annual
recall.

b. NHS Haringey is exploring the development of a LES for vascular
checks which includes identifying patients at risk of stroke. This is
subject to local funding decisions.

5. Vascular Checks (now called NHS
Health Checks)

a. NHS Haringey to ensure that all
agencies are aware of the forthcoming
Vascular Check programme and NHS
Haringey's roll out plans to ensure that
there is sufficient infrastructure to support
people being identified as being at risk
and given appropriate advice and/or
referral.

a&b-NHS
Haringey

¢ - Haringey
Council

The vascular
checks
programme
will be widely
publicised.
Infrastructure
may be
limited to
current
programmes

5. Vascular Checks

a. NHS Haringey will undertake a publicity campaign for the Vascular
Checks programme. This will include publicity to all agencies and public
awareness raising through methods outlined in 2 a above. The
programme will have screening based mainly in primary care with
additional support from health trainers and community nurses (British
Heart Foundation). We aim to find the funding for screening shortly,
once agreed publicity will commence. Additional funding to strengthen
the infrastructure e.g obesity care pathways is also being sought,
although likely to be limited. Resource booklets of current options have
been developed.

oz abed



Local Recommendation Responsibility Comment Way Forward
b. NHS Haringey should consider the b. Waist measurement if not part of the current national guidance for
inclusion of a waist measurement in the vascular checks. This can be considered further at a local level by
local vascular check tool. March 2010.
c. Haringey Leisure Services to support c. Active for Life (AFL) referral scheme will support vascular checks as
Vascular Risk Assessments with it will provide a referral route for those who meet the criteria. In addition
provision of affordable referral options (for the council and PCT have submitted a bid to develop a programme of
example through Active for Life scheme) basic entry level physical activity sessions at a subsidised rate for those
who do not meet the criteria for the AFL scheme but who have very low
levels of physical activity. The AFL scheme is free for a 12 week period.
It is then subsidised for a period of 6 months after which time the
participant will transfer onto a mainstream membership, the cost of
which will be determined by their personal circumstances.
6. Reinforce link between health and a. - NHS 6. Reinforce link between health and lifestyle
lifestyle Haringey
a. All practices to be actively encouraged | b. - Haringey a. Roll outto | a All practices (in the East) are regularly encouraged to sign up to the
to sign up to the GP referral scheme on Council West not AFL scheme. There are currently 30 practices signed up. However, the
roll-out to West of the Borough. currently scheme has not been extended to the West due to lack of funding and
» Reminder of criteria and benefits to be feasible due capacity issues. Funding is being sought from various sources.
sent to all GP's currently signed up. to funding All GP practices will be reminded of the benefits of the scheme and the
constraints. referral criteria by October 2009. A short publicity DVD has been
Reminder to developed to advertise the AFL scheme which will be made available to
GPs will be GPs in the next few months (to all those who have the facilities to play
sent out. DVDs).The aim is for this to be played in the reception area to
encourage patients to ask their health care professional if they meet the
criteria to be referred.
b. Leisure Services to actively encourage b. AFL b The AFL scheme personnel and not Leisure Services are responsible
those coming to the end of the GP referral personnel will | for encouraging those who complete the scheme to take up a continued
scheme to sign up for continued encourage. membership. Very recently, in collaboration with Leisure Services, a

g ebed



Local Recommendation

Responsibility

Comment

Way Forward

Membership.

new system has been set up to allow for an easier transition from AFL
membership to a mainstream membership and this is being monitored
closely by Leisure Services.

a. b. Notes:

There is also a Health Walks programme which operates across the
borough which is free to all participants and there is no entry criteria.
Haringey Council has an overarching aim to increase physical activity
by residents that are infrequently active or lead sedentary life styles.
This is branded under the Hari Active Programme lead by Recreation
Services. The aim is to increase physical activity by 1% per year by
developing sustainable activity programmes and moving participants to
1-3 times activity per week. 49% of Haringey residents are currently
inactive.

National Stroke Strategy

Quality Marker 3: Information, advice and support
Quality Marker 4: Involving individuals in developing services

7. Community Involvement

a. A co-ordinated approach and
accompanying action plan should be
developed across the partnership to
develop the voluntary and community
sector. This should:

+ Link volunteering initiatives across the
borough

* Link up with the Expert Patient
Programme

* Ensure that skills learnt are passed
onto the community

» Support steps to employment where
possible

b. Greater collaboration between the

a - Joint Director
of

Public Health and
Chair of HAVCO
to discuss the
best way to take
this forward.

b - Joint Director
of Public Health

a. Yes, the
health trainers
programme is
an example of
this.

b. Yes

a.b. NHS Haringey is developing a Health Trainers campaign in
partnership with local communities and voluntary sector. The detailed
plans are being developed We have recruited 12 health trainers from
the local community. Some will work from health centres, others from
community settings. They will be involved in low level prevention work,
support employment and link with the expert patient programme. Some
may focus particularly on vascular prevention.

The Expert Patient Programme is accessed by many people who have
had strokes, focussed on rehabilitation and self management rather
than on prevention. There have been some strong links between EPP
and local communities by delivering the programme in different
community languages.

NHS Haringey, will discuss with HAVCO and the council, whether a

Gz abed



Local Recommendation Responsibility Comment Way Forward
voluntary and community sectors, NHS wider action plan for linking volunteering across the boroughs and other
Haringey and Adult Services to enable elements suggested in a. above is also required.
low level prevention work to be led by
people in the community with support
from professional services for example
the Health Trainers Programme.
» Consideration to be given to the use of
the health centres for this.
8. Information Provision Joint Director of Information Provision
Public a. Yes a. Haringey worked with Islington borough on the July 2009 campaign.
a. Exploration of the possibilities of joint Health Also we jointly developed a recent ‘Getting Back Home’ guide for stroke
working with other boroughs and the patients including what to expect in hospital and when returning home
voluntary and community sector for and how to reduce further strokes (copies available on request).
information provision as well as specific Haringey undertakes significant work with the voluntary sector- LINKS
Haringey information where relevant. and HAVCO and will work with them further as more is information
developed.
b. Stro_ke_ Preven_tlon boo_k_let to be b. To review b. NHS Haringey will run publicity events in January 2010 and is
commissioned .W'th specific focus developing resource packs for use in GP surgeries to support the
megsage's, particularly Te'e"a”t t.o vascular checks programme. National publicity is also in development
Harlngey_s demographlcs ensuring that has been piloted with focus groups including in deprived parts of
;:r?nsulltatlton with tbOth services users and London. Additional booklets therefore need careful consideration, if
€ voluntary sector. developed then consultation with users and voluntary sector
representative of the local community would be appropriate.
National Stroke Strategy
Quality Marker 20: Research and Audit
NHS Haringey Lead GP’s
9. Lead GPs
a.Yes a. Lead GP’s for stroke to be identified. Two GP’s will represent GPs on

a. With responsibility for stroke in
Haringey to be dentified - one per
collaborative

the Haringey Cardiac & Stroke Group

9z abed



Local Recommendation

Responsibility

Comment

Way Forward

Partnership working

10. Set up a multi agency steering
group that takes forward the action
points and Quality Markers from the
National Stroke Strategy.

* To hold quarterly stroke steering group
meetings

* To oversee the development and
performance management of a local
stroke care action plan.

* To provide a forum for clinical pathway
development.

* To horizon scan for new Stroke Care
guidance/guidelines with potential
implications for commissioning or
performance.

» To investigate the current situation with
regards to Oberoi and take a co-ordinated
overview of what improvements could be
made to maximise the benefit of this
system.

NHS Haringey

Yes

10. Set up a multi agency steering group that takes forward the
action points and Quality Markers from the National Stroke
Strategy.

NHS Haringey will set up a multi agency steering group. Given the
overlapping risk factors for prevention and elements of service
provision and that the sector group that drives the treatment of stroke
focuses on cardiac and stroke disease, we will establish a Haringey
Cardiac & Stroke Group. This will be established and driven by the
new joint stroke coordinator and will encompass the elements listed in
this recommendation with an emphasis on development and monitoring
of an action plan including stroke prevention. A vascular checks
steering group is already established; this will be reviewed to be more
multi-agency and would be answerable to this group.

/2 abed



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29 Agenda Item 11

Haringey Counci

Overview and Scrutiny Committee On 14t September 2009

Report Title: Sport and Physical Activity Strategy Review

Report of : Mun Thong Phung, Director of Adult, Culture & Community Services.

Signed : M/M(/W’a
e

Contact Officer : Andrea Keeble
Email: andrea.keeble@haringey.gov.uk

Tel: 0208 489 5712

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 This report is a critical review of the 2005 Sport and Physical Activity Strategy and
Action Plan as well as identifying key developments at local, regional and national
level, that have occurred since 2005 and impacted on the strategy.

2 Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

21 | am pleased that Overview and Scrutiny Committee is undertaking this review of the
2005 Sport and Physical Activity Strategy and Action Plan.

2.2 This will enable proper consideration of a number of important issues for this service
area and will help to inform the development of our new Strategy in 2010.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1.The context in which the 2005 SPAS was produced was strongly aligned to the
Haringey Strategic Partnership strategy ‘Narrowing the Gap 2002 - 2012.” This
policy set out to improve Haringey’s most disadvantaged neighbourhoods.

3.2.Key themes had been identified through the then Community Plan and the sport
and physical activity strategy sought to demonstrate how sport and physical

10of 14
Sport & Physical Activity Strategy Review



Page 30

activity was central to meeting those key objectives for improving the lives of
Haringey’s community.
3.3.1t is envisaged that the new strategy will link to the current Sustainable
Community Strategy (2007 — 2016).
Haringey is ‘ A place for diverse communities that people are proud to belong’ .
The priorities of the new strategy are:
People at the heart of change, and Haringey will:
3.3.1 Have an environmentally sustainable future
3.3.2 Have economic vitality and prosperity shared by al
3.3.3 Be safer for all
3.3.4 Have healthier people with a better quality of life
3.3.5 Be people and customer focussed
3.4.Other internal strategy links include:
Open Spaces Strategy
Well -being Strategic Framework
Children and Young People’s Plan
Sustainable Transport Plan
Experience Counts: Haringey’s strategy for improving the quality of life for
older people
e Play Strategy
3.5 There are also national and regional strategies which impact on sport and
physical activity:

e Sport England Strategy 2008 -2011

« National Governing Bodies of Sport — Whole Sports Plans

e Department of Health — ‘Be Active Be Healthy’ a plan for getting the nation
moving

e A Sporting Future for London (Greater London Authority)

. Recommendations

4.1. Overview and Scrutiny Committee are asked to consider this review and make
recommendations that might inform future strategy development.

. Reason for recommendation(s)
5.1. N/A

Sport & Physical Activity Strategy Review 20f 14




Page 31

6. Other options considered
6.1 N/A

7.

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

Describe the issue under consideration

The current Sport and Physical Activity Strategy (SPAS) and accompanying
Action Plan was published in December 2005.

It was developed with the overall aim of providing a coherent plan to take sport
and physical activity forward in Haringey and increase participation.

The vision enunciated in the policy was:

‘To improve the quality of life of the people of Haringey through the
development of high quality and affordable sporting and recreational
activity and equality of opportunity either directly or in partnership with the
community, voluntary and private sectors across Haringey’

The context in which the original SPAS was produced was strongly aligned to
the Haringey Strategic Partnership strategy ‘Narrowing the Gap 2002 - 2012.’
This policy set out to improve Haringey’s most disadvantaged neighbourhoods.
Key themes had been identified through the then Community Plan and the
sport and physical activity strategy sought to demonstrate how sport and
physical activity was central to meeting those key objectives for improving the
lives of Haringey’s community.

A partnership approach was required to deliver rising levels of participation,
with the strategy’s vision being that each and every resident would have
access to sporting and physical activity opportunity.

It was identified that there was a need for a balance of locally accessible
opportunities through parks, local schools and community facilities, through to
high quality sports hubs that would provide for those wishing to take part more
seriously and compete at higher levels.

The seven area assemblies were identified for providing the basis for
developing access to sport and physical activity.

Nationally Sport England’s vision for sport and physical activity was published
in 2000 ‘A Sporting Future for All'. The aim was to encourage wide participation
in sport and to achieve excellence in sport as part of the same package as it is
from broad participation that talented stars emerge. The associated action plan
centred on three areas:

7.9.1 Sport in Education

7.9.2 Sport in the Community

7.9.3 Sporting Excellence

7.10 At this time Sport England was working on a baseline of 30% of the country

7.11

participating in a range of sporting activity. With an aim to increase this to 50%
by 2020.

Game Plan (Department for Culture, Media and Sport, 2002) acknowledged the
need for additional facilities to act as a stimulus for increased participation.
Therefore it was incumbent upon local authorities and local education
authorities to clearly define what they required in terms of the demographics,
geography and interests of their local population, and what they had available

Sport & Physical Activity Strategy Review 3of14



7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.7

7.18

8

Page 32

at the time before embarking on facility development. The document also
questioned whether existing facilities were optimally utilised for community
provision.
Choosing Health (Department of Health, 2004) stated that it should be made
easier for everyone to choose health in the way we live our lives. The action
plan provided the basis for meeting many of the key priorities identified within
Choosing Health.
The plans set out a major delivery role for Sport England and required active
partnership with local authorities, the voluntary sector, schools and local health
professionals.
School sport received a significant lift at this time ‘A Boost for School Sport -
The National Strategy for PE, School Sport and Club Links 2002’ had an overall
vision that by 2010 all children will be offered at least 4 hours of sport every
week (including 2 hours of high quality PE).
In order to meet this objective significant funding was made available for
training and development of teachers and others, supporting gifted and
talented athletes in school, enhancing links between schools and clubs,
increasing volunteering opportunities, developing and extending coaching and
playing opportunities and community club development.
Other national strategies to impact on the 2005 SPAS were ‘Every Child
Matters’ and ‘Youth Matters’. Developing sport and physical activity is seen as
key to delivering on the 5 outcomes detailed in Every Child Matters in particular
‘Be Healthy’ and ‘Enjoy and Achieve’. Likewise sport and physical activity is
seen as one of the key outlets for young people to engage in positive activities
including sports volunteering.
At a regional level the London Plan for Sport and Physical Activity 2004-2008
(Sport England) sought to drive up participation through the establishment of
regional sports boards to advocate, develop and co-ordinate opportunity, it
aims were to:
7.17.1 Increase participation by 1% per year
7.17.2 Increase participation by all under represented groups
7.17.3 Provide the structures needed for individuals to realise their sporting
potential.
In terms of disability sport the London Sports Forum for Disabled People -
Strategic Plan 2004 -2008 had a vision to ensure that all disabled people in
London have more opportunities to get involved in sport and physical activity at
a level of their choice.

Why the need to Review?

On the one hand it is helpful to review what has been achieved or not achieved from

the 2005 Strateqgy.

8.1

8.2

8.3

Examples of this include: (further analysis of the 2005 Action Plan — Appendix
1 and a summary of the achievements against the objectives in section 9)

The investment in the leisure centres ensuring a more viable and competitive
service

The engagement of the annual Sport England bench marking survey (NBS) to
measure the leisure centres against like facilities nationally

Sport & Physical Activity Strategy Review 4of14



8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7
8.8

8.9

Page 33

The success of the Active Card (formally Easy Card) with over 17,000 card
holders or a commendable 7.5% market penetration

The establishment of the client function within Recreation Services allowing for
an effective enabling approach to provision

The access to the Neighbourhood Regeneration Fund (now Area Based Grant)
for a significant source of revenue to take forward programmes such as holiday
activities to support the vision of the 2005 SPAS.

Members decision to retain the management of the leisure centres in house.

A pricing review with the result of ensuring the ‘ability to pay’ principle was
embedded in individual pricing and support for quality assured sports clubs
that sign up to capacity building and other council priorities enshrined in group
pricing.

The development of a procurement system with 11 Approved Suppliers who
deliver coaching services for the council and a bank of self employed coaches
and instructors.

However there has also been a significant change to the context in which we operate

both nationally, regionally and locally which has impacted on the sport and physical

activity agenda. This is set out below:

8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

8.15

National Policy

Recently there has been a clear separation of responsibilities at national level.
Overall a target of a 2 million increase in adults participating regularly in sport
and physical activity has been set to be achieved by 2012. This target is now
split evenly between the Department of Health responsible for increasing
physical activity and Sport England (in partnership with National Governing
Bodies of Sport - NGB’s) responsible for increasing sports participation.

This has meant that national bodies such as Natural England and NGB’s have
taken on enhanced roles.

This distinct change from the more holistic national policy approach we were
operating under in 2005 promotes at a local level a consideration of the
implications of this change. At a minimum it may well be that in Haringey we
have two distinct tracks - firstly sport and secondly physical activity — down
which we travel in our efforts to increase participation.

Measurement

We now also have a far more robust process for the measurement of progress.
Nationally Sport England has commissioned Mori to conduct annual surveys of
the nation’s physical activity patterns.

These comprehensive surveys (Active People Survey - APS) have given sport’s
policy professionals a wealth of data unavailable hitherto. Haringey further
invested in a more detailed analysis of the 05-06 results and this information
along with a research conducted at a similar time by Recreation Services, into
the activity patterns of year 6 and 9 students, has meant definitive baselines
have been established. As well we now have a deeper appreciation of the
specifics around activity levels and preferred activities in Haringey as related to
the borough’s demographics/market segments.

Prior to this; research into the population’s physical activity had been rather
piecemeal. Nonetheless what can be deduced, as a nationwide trend, is that
there has been little increase in the numbers of adults who are physically active

Sport & Physical Activity Strategy Review 50f 14



Page 34

for many years. Clearly these relatively low rates of activity allied with modern

sedentary work lives have significant implications for general health, obesity

levels and community cohesion.
8.16 Clear messages from the data are:

8.16.1 The firm correlation in a given locality between levels of sports
participation and membership of sports clubs. Therefore where a good
club structure exists (and there are good opportunities for receiving
tuition and undertaking competitive sport) participation will be higher.

8.16.2 The activities that appeal to a broad range of people fall more into the
‘physical activity’ bracket such as; walking, swimming and cycling.

8.16.3 Of the 22.6% of the population meeting the participation target of 3x a
week there is an estimated split of a maximum 15% participating in our
leisure centres and 85% participating in other arenas (i.e. sports clubs,
community settings, private gyms, parks etc).

8.16.4 In Haringey as one would regrettably expect rates of participation are
much lower in the east of the borough compared to the west.

Haringey - Active People Survey Results and Targets to 2011

KPI no.
Target
Indicator

KPI 1
26.9%
Participating three times a week

KPI 1a
10%
Participating twice a week

KPI 1b
15%
Participating once a week

KPI 1c
45%
Not participating at all

KPI 2

5%

Volunteering in active recreation
for at least one hour a week

KPI1 3

26%
Membership of sports clubs

Sport & Physical Activity Strategy Review

05/06
07/08

22.9%
19.8%

7%
10%

12%
12%

49%
49%

2.7%

3%

23%
21.4%

6 of 14



Page 35

KPI 4

21% 19.9%
Receiving tuition or coaching 20.6%
KPI 5

15% 11.2%
Taking part in organised competitive sport 10.1%
KPI1 6

66% 62.2%
Very or fairly satisfied with sports

provision in the local area 63.1%
KPI7

50% na

Increasing the percentage of children
participating in 5 hours of sport per week 25%

KPI8

90% 74.2%

Increasing the number of residents living

within 20 minutes walk time of a

quality assured leisure facility 90.2%

8.17 Using APS 05-06 results as a base an LAA target to increase the percentage of
over 16 year old residents achieving 3 x a week of 30 minutes of moderate
sport and physical activity from 22.9% (05-06) to 26.9% (10- 11) was set (NI8).

8.18 This most challenging target and the overall aspiration to continue to increase
levels of physical activity year on year at the rate of 1% per annum to a level of
50% of the adult population; will require a clear focus and significant
resources. This challenge is particularly so given the aging of the population as
a whole and the clear correlation between age and levels of participation (which
decline markedly with age).

8.19 To measure the direction of travel between surveys and specific project
outcomes to help achieve this target a raft of local performance targets have
been set.

Local

8.20 These performance indicators are monitored by Haringey’s Community Sports
and Physical Activity Network (CSPAN). The CSPAN was formed early this year
and has five sub groups: (Appendix 2)

8.20.1 Club, Coach and Volunteer Development
8.20.2 Wellbeing and Health
8.20.3 Facility Development
8.20.4 PESSYP (Youth and school PE and sport)
8.20.5 Marketing
8.21 CSPAN as well as acting as a Programme Board is a strategic structure which

draws in partners to work collaboratively to achieve targets and connect more
actively with the wider sports development and physical activity agenda as well
as working towards the overall vision of Haringey’s Community Strategy.

Sport & Physical Activity Strategy Review 7 of 14



8.22

8.23

8.24

8.25

8.26

8.27

8.28

8.29

Page 36

The Haringey Strategic Partnership’s Community Strategy has changed since
2005. The vision of the new sustainable strategy (2007 — 2016) is ‘ A place for
diverse communities that people are proud to belong’ . The priorities of the new
strategy are:

8.22.1 People at the heart of change, and Haringey will:

8.22.2 Have an environmentally sustainable future

8.22.3 Have economic vitality and prosperity shared by all

8.22.4 Be safer for all

8.22.5 Have healthier people with a better quality of life

8.22.6 Be people and customer focussed

Subsequent to 2005 Recreation Services was relocated within the Adult,
Culture and Community Services (ACCS) Directorate - this enables our service
to engage more productively with the Well Being agenda.

Additionally in terms of ‘Transforming Social Care’ which will move towards
early intervention and prevention via improved access to universal services and
the links to personalisation of social care budgets for those adults in need;
having the ability to determine for themselves how their budget will be spent.
There are implications for improving rates of physical activity amongst these
client groups, who traditionally are very inactive, which often contributes a
further worsening of their condition. Creative and focussed thought is required
to achieve improvements in health for adults in need via physical activity while
the whole financing of this sector is in a state of far reaching change.

Stronger links with Children’s Services, in particular the School Sports
Partnership and the Building Schools for the Future (BSF) team is an area for
further focus given the strong correlation between childhood activity levels and
adult health and activity levels.

The opening up of school facilities to the public via the Extended Schools
process is crucial to achieving the area based sports facility plan detailed in the
2005 SPAS. Work to align school and public facilities to provide better more
rounded services for residents is ongoing but requires continued support from
national and local politicians backed up with effective policy.

Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA) is a new approach to assessing the
performance of local public services in an area. It replaced Comprehensive
Area Assessment (CPA) in April 2009. CPA focused on services provided by
local authorities, CAA will look at the public services in an area delivered by
councils, the Police, local NHS, Fire and Rescue services and private and
voluntary sectors. Clearly adopting the CSPAN structure is positive in terms of
CAA with its emphasis on strong partnership working and the drawing together
of resources to collectively achieve targets.

Outside of the public domain the most influential partner in Haringey is
Tottenham Hotspur FC. Their charitable foundation works closely with
Recreation Services to deliver sports development activities and support the
council in encouraging healthier active lives amongst residents. The amount of
resource the Foundation has access to and their ability to deliver funding to the
local community are but two of the advantages the council has in maintaining a
strong partnership with this key player in the borough.

Additionally the new Tottenham Hotspur FC stadium development and the
S106 receipt from this development has the potential to deliver both capital
and revenue resources to strengthen significantly the council’s ability to

Sport & Physical Activity Strategy Review 8 of 14



8.30

8.31

8.32

8.33

8.34

8.35

8.36

8.37

Page 37

influence resident’s behaviour positively around improving their rates of
physical activity.

Sub regionally Pro-Active North London (P-ANL) is one of the five sub-regional
Sport and Physical Activity Partnerships operating across London and one of
the 49 covering England. The Partnership covers the areas of Barnet, Enfield,
Haringey and Waltham Forest. The Partnership is made up of stakeholders
committed to providing locally determined solutions to collectively increase
participation and widen access to sport and physical activity for the whole
community.

Wider Influences

In consideration of the wider influences on policy the decline in the national
economy ranks as significant — already there is anecdotal evidence that health
and sports club membership has declined and there is pressure on a number of
our leisure centre income lines. Additionally many trust funds which have
traditionally supported physical activity projects are currently hamstrung by low
interest rates.

Linked to this is the challenging economic outlook for the public sector from
2011. There will undoubtedly be pressures for increases or at a minimum
continuation of the present levels of provision with what may be significantly
less resource.

Increasing concerns about climate change and environmental sustainability,
while extremely worrying, have a hopefully positive spin off for people’s activity
levels as active travel is promoted more heavily and infrastructure is designed
to facilitate this.

Overall there is an increasing demand for a better quality of provision both in
leisure centres and the club environment. This is in part due to the myriad of
leisure opportunities now available to the population and an increasingly
discerning public with much greater expectations for enjoyable and quality
leisure time experiences. This coupled with safeguarding issues and the need
for transparent, robust and effective procedures to ensure sport and physical
activity is safe, particularly for children and young people; places increasing
pressure on |local authorities and the voluntary sector.

In Haringey we rely on the voluntary sector to deliver much of our sports
development in an effective enabling environment; however it must be
acknowledged that this sector is under increasing pressure due to increased
demands around safeguarding, insurance, cost effectiveness and reporting
demands from funding bodies.

Changing gender roles must also be unravelled in terms of the impact and
motivations around participation in sport and physical activity. For example
indications are that this influence along side generally increased time pressures
on the population has lead to a decline in more traditional sports requiring
substantial time to play.

The once in a lifetime potential of the London Olympic and Paralympic Games
as part of a decade of sport to inspire individuals to make a commitment to
activity will increasingly become a focus. How Haringey engages with this
increasingly powerful backdrop to our lives leading up to 2012 could have a
significant part to play in the achievement of our objectives for increasing
physical activity participation.

Sport & Physical Activity Strategy Review 9of 14



8.38

8.39

8.40

8.41

8.42

8.43

8.44

8.45

8.46

8.47

Page 38

Additionally if White Hart Lane Community Sports Centre becomes a 2012 ‘In
Games Training Venue’ there will be a terrific local opportunity to further exploit
the Games to increase participation.
The time bomb for public health of rising obesity levels with vicious circle affect
of overweight and obese people being less inclined to participate in sport and
physical activity and this in turn leading to increasing levels of inactivity and
obesity is a major consideration in our policy making. Local statistics make
grim reading with 10% of reception age children and 23% of year 6 children in
Haringey being obese.

On the Ground

Nationally and locally a range of initiatives have been put in place to try and
boost participation levels.

The Department of Health lead ‘Change4Life’ campaign being particularly
significant. This is predominantly a sophisticated marketing campaign with
effective signposting to encourage healthy lifestyles changes amongst the
wider community. ‘Moving more’ is a key ingredient of this campaign and
activities such as walking, playing with your children, swimming and gardening
are promoted alongside signposting to sports activities.
The free swimming campaign has been enthusiastically adopted in Haringey
with the council supporting this initiative with significant revenue support to
supplement the central government grant.

Across the country and in Haringey there has been investment in walking and
cycling routes to promote sustainable transport and the promotion of these
activities to improve health

Generally both Sport England and the Department of Health have adopted a
social marketing ethos. This approach is most clearly seen with the
‘Change4Life’ campaign in that marketing principles around understanding the
motivations of market segments have been applied to promote particular
outcomes for the betterment of society.

Sport England’s model has divided the population into 19 market segments
and provided well researched information on the levels of participation in each
group, how to reach each group, what activities they are interested in, how to
motivate them to participate and how to sustain their interest. Further work has
been done by Sport England to map each local authority’s segments.

In Haringey we have adopted and localised this approach with our newly
launched ‘Make a Change’ project. Haringey has a preponderance of three key
market segments which we are targeting as part of our project. Clearly this
project also links effectively with Change4Life

The whole range of projects from ‘increasing leisure centre participation’ to
improving facilities, holiday programming, Sports Hub Project, Make a Change
etc are grouped under the HariActive umbrella and monitored by the CSPAN
and its sub groups. There is a comprehensive scorecard and reporting system
to capture quantitative and qualitative information. This information records our
direction of travel and gives us an indication of progress in relation to the LAA
target.

Sport & Physical Activity Strategy Review 10 of 14



9.1

9.1.1

9.1.2

9.1.3

9.1.4

Page 39

Review of the 2005 Strategy

In summary the 2005 Sport and Physical Activity Action Plan had six
objectives. Set out below in respect of each one is a synopsis of progress
against each of these.

Objective one: ‘To develop a range of quality and accessible recreational
opportunities and sporting facilities available to all’

Overall this objective was partially achieved. There was a great deal of success
nonetheless it was envisaged that there would be savings of up to £250,000
per annum (from Business Rate relief available to leisure trusts) from either
setting up a Haringey leisure trust or externalising the centres to another trust.
The thinking at the time was to ring fence these savings to provide the revenue
to support increasing leisure opportunities available to residents — primarily via
the opening up of school facilities.

Objective two: ‘Increase participation in sport and physical activity and
encourage an active lifestyle, in particular by those community groups who
traditionally use sports and leisure facilities across the borough less than
others’

Overall this objective was partially achieved. Baseline figures for participation
are now accurate including far more detailed information specific to Haringey.
What analysis of this data has further emphasised is that there are two distinct
areas of work — firstly to encourage residents who are doing some activity to do
more to meet the 3x a week level and secondly an undoubtedly more difficult
task of motivating the very significant number of adult residents (49%) who do
virtually no activity at all to at least participate to the 1x a week level. The
market segmentation work that Sport England have now provided us with also
strongly indicates that a universal approach to these two groups will not work,
that the resources required to target and make progress with the wholly
inactive group are significant and to then move some of this group onto 3x a
week maybe almost insurmountable. This more accurate measurement of the
situation raises targeting and resourcing questions for the service.

Objective three: ‘To promote community ownership, participation and
involvement in the development and delivery of facilities and programmes for
sport and physical activity.’

Overall this objective was partially achieved with gains in areas of coordinating
activity and providing good support for the voluntary sports sector. The
development of the Approved Suppliers system was central to success in this
area and an effective enabling environment is now in place. Further work is
required to draw in the private sector and the opportunity to inspire
participation via the magic of the Olympics would be beneficial.

Obijective four: ‘To use the attraction of participation in sport and physical
activity as a vehicle for young people to fulfil their potential and divert those at
risk of offending away from crime’

Overall this objective was partially met. Tasks in this area which Recreation
Services had direct control over and were resourced were achieved, for
example the provision of an extensive holiday sports programme. Partnership
working with Youth Services and Children’s Services generally is good and
continues to progress, however more opportunities would be available to

Sport & Physical Activity Strategy Review 11 of 14



9.1.5

9.1.6

Page 40

young people if there was a more coordinated and resourced approach to the
opening up of school sports facilities out of school hours.

Objective five ‘To improve access to local provision so that participants can
enjoy activities that are of high quality and in a safe and secure environment.’
This objective was partially met. Overall the sports environment is much safer
both physically and in terms of child protection — the Approved Suppliers
system does much to support this. As well physical improvements to pitches
for example, are well progressed and will commence shortly — agreement
around council capital funding and strong indications that match funding will be
forthcoming from the Football Foundation has been critical in terms of the
momentum for such projects.

Objective six: ‘To assist each member of the community, particularly young
people, to maximise their educational attainment and opportunity for lifelong
learning through participation in sport and physical activity.’

This objective was partially met. Resources to increase participation amongst
school children have generally been funnelled via the school sports
partnerships and this is delivering good results locally. The SLA that Recreation
Services has with the Haringey Sixth Form Centre is a good model for
achieving extended community access to sports facilities and there is a
potential to replicate this elsewhere (or aspects of it). In this way pricing and
access arrangements become more universal and transparent across the
borough.

The review highlights that much progress has been made but the very
challenging task of increasing adult participation requires further focus and
decisions about the direction which should be taken to achieve our targets in
this and related areas. Going forward there are many influences to consider
regarding the Sport and Physical Activity Strategy Review and as indicated by
the synopsis above there are a number of over riding questions that need to be
addressed within this context; These include:

Our approach to future commissioning

Do we keep the leisure centres in house or externalise?

Should we focus on children or adults — what should the balance be?

How do we direct our efforts — universal or targeted. If targeted who should we
target?

Should our focus be more demand lead or more needs lead?

How are we going to engage with the Olympics and how will this be resourced?
What is our approach to the provision of facilities?

What is our approach to the funding of new or refurbished facilities?

How will Extended Services impact on our approach?

Is the 7 Area approach valid in terms of providing leisure opportunities?
Locally how do we respond (or bridge) the national split of the Department of
Health now specifically responsible for increasing physical activity and Sport
England specifically responsible for increasing sports participation?

Given the increasing pressure on resources how will our ambitions to improve
the rates of physical activity in the borough be funded?

Sport & Physical Activity Strategy Review 12 of 14



10

10.1

10.2

10.3

11.

11.1

11.2

11.3

12.
12.1

13.
13.1

Page 41

Chief Financial Officer Comments

This report provides a detailed review of the 2005 Sport and Physical Activity
Strategy and Action Plan.

Objective 1 in particular had a direct financial impact. This was to investigate
externalisation of leisure services or setting up a Leisure Trust. Potential savings
relating to Business Rate relief were anticipated to be circa £250k, to be
reinvested in increasing leisure opportunities to residents. This part of objective
1 was not achieved and services continue to be managed in-house and funded
by Council subsidies. The saving did not result in a budget reduction so
alternative savings have not been required to offset this.

Development of the new Strategy in 2010 (ref 2.2 above) and consideration of
the points raised after 9.1.6 should be considered in further detail and reports
submitted as appropriate including a detailed financial appraisal of each of the
options therein.

Head of Legal Services Comments

The Head of Legal Services notes the review of the 2005 Sport and Physical
Activity Strategy and Action Plan and the proposal for development of a new
strategy in 2010.

It is noted that consideration is to be given in the review process to options for
further commissioning of sport and leisure services and to possible outsourcing
of leisure centre provision. As the options considered may have significant
legal implications relating to the structure of proposed partnering arrangements,
procurement routes selected and TUPE issues on outsourcing, Legal Services
should be involved in and consulted on formulation of specific commissioning
and partnering options.

It is also noted that a new national Vetting and Barring Scheme has been
introduced effective 12t October 2009 to improve arrangements for the
safeguarding of children. The scheme requires an increased level of vetting of
service providers likely to come into regular contact with children in the course
of specified activities. It is additional to the existing system of Criminal Records
Bureau checks currently carried out on the Council’s service providers. The
implications of this Scheme for use of external providers of sporting and leisure
provision as well as for the Extended Schools programme should be considered
as part of the review.

Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
Equalities issues will be considered as part of these review

Consultation

It is recommended that the Haringey CSPAN be used as the principal vehicle for
consultation during the review as this will enable a range of partners
organisations to input to the review process.

Sport & Physical Activity Strategy Review 13 of 14



14.

15.

Page 42

Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

14.1 Review of 2005 Sport and Physical Activity Action Plan
14.2 CSPAN Structure

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

e A range of information may be provided for the review process as required
by the Committee.

Sport & Physical Activity Strategy Review 14 of 14



Page 43

0rJorI

90IAI8S sIy) apiroid Apoalip 0)

"‘paysi|qelse Ayus [ebeT]
‘pajuiodde sag)sni| ‘paalbe

ybnolog oy uiypm
salji|loe} ainsie| abeuew 0y Jsni|

anuiuod o} paaibe siequisy ON 10/90 WNNIa3In $8INJoNIIS “paluUSPI SBIINISS ainsia AebulieH e ysijge}ss 0

ybnoloq sy} sso.oe uoisircid

9|qWasse 0) lley suods pue jood Buiwwims

)naiyip abexoed Buipuny (esle Buiobuo pajquiasse abeyoed [euonIppE Ue Jo Juswdojonsp

UdaJ9) POOAN) paijuspl alis ON £0/90 NNIa3IN Buipun4 "paiuap! se)is 8y} Joj sayis ajebiisanu

60 AON SIaquia|y 0} ybnoloq ay} Joj qny

anp Joday “uoisia poddns 0} Juswdojareg spods Ayunwwod

apesbdn Ayjioey e Auejnoned suondo uo slaquay 0} Joday Ay} se a)ua) suodg Ayunwwo)

se paJinbas yom Jaypn [enled £0/90 HOIH | Apnis Ayliqises) jo uojsjdwio) aueT JeH ajyp dojensp o]
sluug}

9 11eq100} ‘sqny suods nnjy| 'S9I|qUIaSSY Baly / 8y} Ssouoe
Joj padojanap bBuiaq sue|d uoisinoid Ayanoe [eaisAyd pue pods
JuswiseAul Ayjioey snolep lensed 10/90 HOIH | padojaAsp spiepue)s wnwiul | Jo SpJepuels [eoo] wnwiuiw dojaas(

paaoold
JoU pIp YoIym Juswabeuew Iouno) 8y} Aq GOz Ul usyepapun
JO JJSUBJ} WIOJ} BUWI0D 90INIBS MBIABI B1JUBD BINSIS| WO}
0) pabesiaua aiom sbuineg ON 20/.0 HOIH | aui uiyim Apisqns Jo uonodalipay sbuines Aousiolye Aue aous) Bury
‘suoiesado s|qeulelsns pue buipuny
slemaual saly|loe) |endeo ayenbape ainsus 0} Japio
2Jjusd ainsiv| ¢ IS ¥ | dI1S soA 90/50 HOIH Bupsixe ul jusunsaaul wg'y3 | Ul uejd Buipuny sapjioe} e dojeaeq
$82Jn0sal Bunsixa Jo asn Jejaq
Buiobuo pJeog ANAnay [eaisAyd a)ew 0} sajouabe Aay Jo Jaquinu
60 Uer bunesu s, NYdSO sok | pue 90/5002 HOIH | Ppueuods sy} jo Juswysiiqelsg | e yym Buyiom diysieuped dojers(
JANSVIN
JONVINHO4¥3d/a3NIvLiga0
juswwo) paAdlydy | JTVISINIL | ALRIORId 39 01 S139dvl ASVL ON

|e 0} ajqejieAe sanijiae) Buiiods pue sapiunioddo jeuonealdal a|qissadae pue Ayjenb jo abuel e dojarsp 0

JduQ xipuaddy

S007 — UB[d UONIY A3deNS ANANIY [BISAYJ 29 110dS JO MIIARY




Page 44

0rJoc

‘paalbe ue|d Juswaroiduw| uoibal
‘paonpoid Hodey 8y} SS0JOB S3I)I[108) Je|IWIS JaYI0
‘uayepapun sisAjeue 0) saioe; s AsbulieH asedwod
Buiobuo Buiwwesboid pue |eloueul 0] JBPIO Ul 32IAI8S Buylewyouag
Ajlenuue usyeuapun s,.SgN SOA pue 90/50 HOIH ‘pajonpuod Aenns Jasn | puejbu3 podg ayy ul sjedionied o vl
Ajunuoddo pue Ajanoe
[eanjnd pue ainsig| ul sjedionled
slaquiaw QQ0‘ L} Jano pien 0} sapunuoddo Jayuny Jayo 0} pied
BAIJOY SE payouneal pied SOA 90/S0 HOIH PaINPOJIUI JBLO papusiX3 Ase3 ay} pusixe pue dojensp 0] el
uoisinold suods Joopino pue Joopul
10} suoinqguyuo2 JadojaAsp SpIemo)
yoeo.dde ayj 1no buimes aouepinb
900z aunp ul paroiddy SOA 10/90 HOIH paonpold 94s Buiuueld Ateyuswa|ddns aledaid Zl
poaibe sue|d suods ajoym Juswdojanap Joj spods
aInonis NYdsS) 89S SOA 80/.0 MO1 pue paynuapl spods snoo4 snooj A8y Jo Jaquinu e Ayjusp| n
diysseuped diyssauped spods [euoibes
INV-d Ul Buiobuo spodg jo paysiiqeise -gns uopuo yuop Buibiows
Aebuiey Aq uojjedioiped |Ind SOA pue /0/90 HOIH Buimojjoj paulwialep oq o ay ul ajedionued Ajpaioe o] 0l
Wweyuano| ‘sueT UeH sy ‘enus)
W04 y9 MaU 8y} Je d|qejieAe
. S| saNyI|io.} SUOdS 0} $$890E
V1S Aq peisnog "seoinieg Ayunwwiod ajeudoidde sy} ainsus
uonealoay Aq pajessdo sfoom Jod $S300B | () se0iAl0g S UBIP(IYD PUE [0UNOY
saly[ioey spods D4SH SOA £0/90 NNIa3IN Alunwiwoo Jo sinoy J0 SON | s|iyg pue Buluses ay) poddns o 6
(aidoad bunoA
pue uaipiyo Joy) WAB YWOHS
pases| Juswdinbg e Buipnjoul ‘a5jua) ainsie usalo)
Ssoly|I0.} SSaUY) WeYua)o| pue s|ood peoy yed
9 y)leay paroidui jo Jed sy SOA 90/S0 HOIH pajjesul Juswdinbg | Joj Juswdinbg sSaU}I4 Ul JUBWISBAU| )
JHNSVIN
JONVINYO443d/A3ANIVLE0
juswwo) paAdlydy | JTVISINIL | ALRMORMd 39 01 S139dvl MSVL ON

JduQ xipuaddy

S007 — UB[d UONIY A3deNS ANANIY [BISAYJ 29 110dS JO MIIARY




Page 45

0rJo¢

ur suejd anIsua)x3 ‘Sdy Jad Buiobuo 10edwi ssasse | G o} AlAnoe |eaisAyd sjesepow ul Jed
Se %2aMm e X¢ uo Buissnoo4 lented pue /0/90 HOIH | 01 Aemnns pue|bug Jodg [enuuy | 8)e} 0] Sjuspisal [ea0| abeinoous 0| 0z
Bunsisse 12010
IrM MaN uonenodsuel | sue|d |oAel) sue|d [oAes)
JO Yiom Ajewd lensed 60/90 MO1 Buionpoujul siefojdws Jo oN | dojanep 0} siehojdwa |eao| woddns o 6l
10900ud uoneanoy ‘spJeakze] aafojdwa HGT
20e|dyJopN, Ul Bunedionied ‘saAnenul Aianoe jeaisAyd 2oe|dyJOoMm By} uIym
Aq siyy Joyuny 0y AebulieH [enled 20/.0 NNIQ3N Buionponui sedejdyiom Jo oN | Auanoe [eaisAyd syowold pue dojenag gl
‘sdnoub
pabejueapesip bunab.e) ‘swwelbold
anuad buinl Ayyeay ayp Jo
[nydjay 8q p|NOM UoI}RI0qE||0D Juswdojanap ayy buiioddns ‘AsbulieH
Jayun4 ‘spoddns NYdSD Aunnoe |eaisAyd 10} YyjeaH pue | Dd AebuueH
‘[esBayui Buniom diysieuned SOA 10/90 HOIH ur uonedionted pasealou| yum sdiysiauped dojansp o] Ll
avds
paalbe ue|d uondy | ayj 0} 3oeq podas pue uonduosaid uo
palinbas mairal Jayun4 SOA 10/90 WNNIa3In USYBLISpUN MBIARY |  9SIDJaX® IO} 8SBJ SOUSPIAS MBIASI O | 9l
‘sdno.b juedioned
MO 10} syobl.e} oyloads
yum j8s aq o) uonedioied
Buiseasoul Joj sjebie |
‘sisAjeue auljeseq Buimoj|o}
paonpo.d ueyd uoijoe 2207 SalIAIOR pajejal y)leay/ainsia|pods
90-G0 @uIs Jeak '020Z Aq aAjoe Alqeuoseal ul uonedioned Ayunwiwod
Kiane gdy puejbug podg SOA £0/90 HOIH 8 0} %06 4 }obIe} JA09 1o} sainbyy auljeseq ysijqe)se 0] ]
RANSVIN
JONVINHO4¥3d/a3aNIvLE0
juswwo) paAalydy | ITVISINIL | ALRMOIRd 39 01 S139dvl ASV1 ON

JduQ xipuaddy

sJayjo uey) ssa| ybnoioq ay) ssoloe sanijIoe) ainsia| pue spods asn Ajjeuonipes
oym sdnoub Ayunwwoa asoyy Aq senaiuied ui ‘ajAysayij aAnpoe ue abeinoaua pue Aianoe jeaisAyd pue pods ul uonedionied asealou|

S007 — UB[d UONIY A3deNS ANANIY [BISAYJ 29 110dS JO MIIARY




Page 46

0rJov

SolI[1o.} 8JNsIg|
uayepspun pajesado [1ounod ui Jess oy buluiel)
SOA 80/.0 NNIIN Bujuiesy abueyo sjfysaylq | 8bueyd Inoineyaq ps| L Od pusixe oL 9¢
‘poddns
4ons JO S}jeusq 8y} Uleusdse pue
as1048xd Jo swwelboud e dojarsp
0] -swaidioal Jauaq Ajoedesul
POMaIABI Sjeuag 10 dnoub [013u02 e Ayuspl 0
paynuapl dnoib jouo) | (suonipuod wis) buoj) | Hd AebuleH
ON 80/10 MO1 | poaibe asioiexa Jo swwelbold | 8y} pue snid a13usD qop UM YIOM 0| Y4
awweJboud Buipho pue swayos
Jodsuel| pue 3S woJy papuny Uieay o} Bunyiem ‘awayos |elisjol
Ajjented pakojdws 19010 d9 e apnjoul Aew yoiym suonuaAiaul
I 89e|d Ul suonusAIBlul ||y SOA 90/S0 HOIH salleldlauaq Jo S,0N Uyyeay jo abuel e dojansp 0| v
Jenoiued ur gHH pue Alsaeqo
Buipoe) ‘1 Dd Asbuiey ayy yim ueid
9UOp YoM |efiul BWog [ened 80/L0 HOIH paonpoud ue|d uojoy uonoe Ayaoe [eaishyd e dojaasp o (X4
Jaded pue aul| uo — Aiojauig SaJjuad yijeay
suodsg e jo uononpo.d pue salabins s,do ul Aejdsip Joj dew
ay} spJemo) Bunyiom os|y SOA 80/.0 ANIT3IN paonpoud depy saljl|Ioe} sJods e Jo uononpoud ay | YA A
Ajinyoe
BaJE SIY} Ul palinbal yiom |eaisAyd jo sjaAs| Buisealoul pue
aJow — pajowo.d saliAloe 10edwi ssasse | i Buidasy Jo wioj e se AjiAloe pajejal
|edn)jnd Jayjo pue aoueq lenJed 20/10 NNIQ3N | 0 Aemuns puejbu3 Jodg jenuuy | Jednyno, Jayjo pue aouep ajowoid 0| 1z
‘Ajjeao| pauoddns subiedwed jeuoneu
aoe|d 0} Ul Bumyuyl ¢ ‘yaam Jad sAep aiow 1o
JHNSVIN
JONVINYO443d/A3ANIVLE0
juswwo) PaAlIYdyY | FTVIOSINWIL | ALRMOIMd 39 01 S139dVL ASVL ON

JduQ xipuaddy

S007 — UB[d UONIY A3deNS ANANIY [BISAYJ 29 110dS JO MIIARY




Page 47

0rJos

Jods Joj sawwelBoud pue saiijioe) jo Aialjap pue JuswidojaAsp ay} ui JuswaAjoAul pue uoledioned ‘diysisumo Ayunwiwod ajowoud o

JduQ xipuaddy

S007 — UB[d UONIY A3deNS ANANIY [BISAYJ 29 110dS JO MIIARY

_ 80E|d saljunuoddo
ul sjo8loud snolea ‘sispinold JuswAojdwa JusWwAojdwsa 0} yul| a[qissod aiayum
UOIBONPa YoB0D )M 0} BuisseiBoid sasules} J0 SON | pue swwelBoid uoyeanps 4oeod pue
SYUl| paysi|qe)se sauljaseq [enled 80/.0 NNIa3IN psonposul swwelbold Buiue.y pajeulpio-09 e ysijqeiss o] €¢
$824n0sal BunsIxa Jo asn 1s8q ayew
0} $qN[O sJods [B20| 0} UOeLLIOUI
9)eUIWASSIP 0} UOKEIIUNWWIOD
Juswianoidwi] Joj wooi [|3S SOA 80/.0 NNId3IN paonpou; Jaja|smau Jeinbay 1O Swa)sAs Japaq dojensg z¢
(35 Aq papuny Ajped) Uayepapun Aonng
Jwal Jo Jed se siy) Yyium paysi|geiss ueyd Juswdojens ybnoioq ayy ssoioe Buliesyun|on
pakojdwa os|e Ja2I0 Mo SOA 20/.0 WNIa3In paysi|gelsa uoiisod auljeseg abeinoous pue ajowold 0| X
*019 sJal|ddng panoiddy "salouabe
- ss8204d Juswalinooid pue sqN[o ‘SeYde0d pajipalooe
padojanap ||om mou Jo ed SOA 80/.0 WNNIa3In pajdwod Jg)sibay | 4o JajsiBal e ulejulew pue dojgasp 0 0¢
Aiunuoddo pue Ajianoe ods
108l0id 8bueyn 10]08s uoddns pue dojaasp 0} siosuods
e 9ye|\, Jo Jed se eale ajeald ayj yum padojarsp pue siauped se ssauisng pue
S1y} Ul pauueld YJom Jayun4 ON 80/.0 NNIa3IN Apuiof seaenjul jo "oN lojoas ejenlid ay) abebus Ajpanoy 62
10}08S
Aseunjon ayy yum Buipjing a_om%o
uodn snooj 0} $189140 Mau g Buiyinioal
3S Aq papun} ped pue Aq uonoas juswdojanrsp suods
pakojdwa os|e s1aalyjo Jayun4 SOA 90/50 HOIH Pa}inJdal sI8dI0 $,Ioun0?) 8y} JO 8]0J BY) 8SBAIOUI 0] 8z
ybnoloq
ay) ssoJoe sawwelbold pue sjosfoid
Auanoe |eaisAyd pue spods J0j0as
Buiobup lented 10/90 HOIH usyepapun Jipny Asejunjon [e Jo yipne ue jonpuod | /2
RNSVIN
JONVINYO443d/A3ANIVLE0
juswwo) PaAdIydy | JFTVIOSINWIL | ALIMOIMd 39 01 S139dVL ASVYL ON
‘Ayanoe jearsAyd pue




Page 48

01309

suodg Buneigaje) Buiobup ‘pajeniul diysiejoyog suodg | bunoA asdsur o) sejdwexa aanisod
‘a0e|d ul diysiejoyos spodg SOA 10/90 HOIH "paIjUSPI S|9POW 9]0y | SB S|opOW 3|04 [BI0| 8SN 0} ¥98S 0] 6
pasealoul
aq ued Ayunpoddo o) ssa00e
pue paroiduil 8q ued Ssaly|ioe)
paunbai siom Jayuny Buiobuo [euoealoal alaym says BuisnoH
Ing payuap| seys buisnoy [enled pue 90/G0 HOIH paluap! seyis buisnoy [IoUN0Y JO Jaquinu e Ajuspl 0] 8¢
sjods joy swo Ui uoisiaold
S92IAI8S LINOA Yim Buryiom |00Y92S JO JnO pue sawayds Aeid
Juiof g swwiesGo.d AepijoH SOA £0/90 HOIH pajeniul sswwesBold Jo S,ON | Aepijoy ‘sawweiboid Ajanoe jobie | g
RANSVIN
JONVINYO4¥3d/a3aNIVLE0
juswwo) paA3lydy | ITVISINIL | ALRMOIRd 39 01 S139dvl ASV1 ON
awLid wouy Aeme Bbuipuayo Jo ysu je
asoy) JaAip pue jenuajod aiayj ji4ny 03 ajdoad bunoA oy aja1yaa e se Aianae jearsAyd pue uods ui uonediaied jo uonoeye ayy asn o
. AsbuueH
poroidde | o1 fuyq ym siu jeys sanunyioddo
CO:N‘_QCQDQW_ Suollepuswoosy .U@ODUOLQ U} ssesse 0) pue wO_QE>_O ay
JIWOU0JT YjIm sal| JIldy ON L0/90 HOIH Joday “usyeuspuN MBIASY | o Joedul 8U) JO MBIAB) B 8YBUapun 0] 9¢
U915 SpUNog ‘punois) Uoneasoy
. Haq|y 1e Juswabuele ay) 0} Jejwis
payhusp! ‘UoIsinoid spods un AJUNLWLIOD Joy
ssaifboud ul YI0MIBU S, UBIP|IYd 0} SHUIT lenuajod 8y} Jayo Jey) sededs uado
IS Yom paipuapl syed Aoy |ened £0/90 HOIH "paiuapl salS | pue syed Asy Jo Jaquinu e Ajjuspl 0| 1
suonesiueblo
AJejun|on [e20] Yim syul| panoidul
ybnouyy pue buiwwesboud pue Buroud
$,97 0 abesn Soll[Ioe} 8InsI9| Jua.Ind Buimainal Aq sanioe) suods
pasealou| ‘g0 malney Buiold SOA £0/90 HOIH Jo abesn awihep pasesiou| | jo asn awi) Aep Jejesib abeinoous 0 143
RANSVIN
JONVINHO4¥3d/a3NIviga0
juswwo) paAalydy | ITVISINIL | ALRIOIRd 39 01 S139dvl ASV1 ON

JduQ xipuaddy

S007 — UB[d UONIY A3deNS ANANIY [BISAYJ 29 110dS JO MIIARY




Page 49

01Jo L

ON

80/£0

WNIdIW

paoNpoJuI dwwelbold

JuswuouiAud Ajiwe} ajgess e Aolus
oym asoy} se Ajunuoddo awes

ay) uanib ale Aay) 1ey) Jepio ul
uaJip|Iyo Jaye payoo) Jo} Ajunuoddo
BunJods Jo swweiboid e dojgrsp 0]

144

|1eq}004 S|O0YIS Papusixy

SO

80/40

NNIQIN

uayeMspun swweiboid jojid

slapinoid Bulules)
paseq-Ajunwwod pue sabs||0d
‘s|00y0s Jayabo) smelp yoiym pue
awweiboid Buiuies| paseg-suods
pajesBajul ue sdojenap jey) ybnoioq
3y} Jo Wed auo ul swweiboud e 1ojid

144

3§71 9988

£0/90

WNIdIW

padojansp yiomawe.

‘Sp|0 Jeak G -] 10} uoieanpa
paseq suods ul sswwelboid
BAIeUIB)|E IO} YIomawe 168)eu)s
e JO Juswdojanap ay} ajeyjioe

[44

P3YsI|qelss |9

SOA

£0/90

HOIH

paInoas
Buipun; pue swweiboid

ybnolog ayj ssotoe sonoe.d
poob pusixs pue swwelboid
Sain)n4 SAISOd 8y} 8Jn28s 0]

24

SERIIVETS
papus}x3 Jo 1ed se Buiobup

[eled

Buiobuo
pue 90/G0

HOIH

$S8008
Buipino.d sayis |00yos JO S,0N

‘sawwelboud
Aunwwod pue Bulules| sinoy Jo N0
10} S8)Is |00yos J0 asn abeinooug

oy

a|doad

juswwon

panalyay

J1VIS3INIL

ALRMORd

FANSVIN
JONVINYO4¥3d/A3NIVLEO
39 01 S139dV1

SVl

ON

JduQ xipuaddy

S007 — UB[d UONIY A3deNS ANANIY [BISAYJ 29 110dS JO MIIARY




Page 50

01308

sjuawdojanap mau Aue ul uoisiroid
Ayanoe [eaisAyd pue sajnol [aAel)

Buiobuo syiomawe. 4 juswdojans( Junod9e OJUl BYe) 0] Juswedsp
SO pue /0/90 HOIH |00 OJuI 8)eI0diooy] Buiuueid AebuuieH yum yurq 6V
sayoyd
Bunsixa jo Ajijenb ay) Buinoidwi pue
syuawanoidwi | yuswdojanap Joj seyis Aey Bulkjiuapl
uibaq 0} UOOS SHJOM pue Buiobuo 10} painoas Buipun4 ybnouyy ybnolog ay) ssoloe
aoe|d u ABejens Ayjioe leiled pue 90/50 HOIH painuap! sayis ey |  salousioyep yoyd Buikeld apjoe} o 8y
Aunuoddo
yed Angsul pue AyAioe spods 1oy saoeds
padojanap Buiobuo pUB puUNOIS) UOIBaIdaY uado paiypuapl A8y Jo Jaquunu
Josloid gnH spodg leled pue 90/50 HOIH | diyspJoT je panosdwi saijioe B 0} SS8008 Ja)}aq dojanap o Ly
‘uoissiwpe [eydsoy
. ur Buninsau Ajianoe pajejas suods
paonpoid UBld UOKOY | e feid woyy saunlul pue sjuspiooe
‘us)epspun a0npaJ 0} siauped Jueas|al
ON L0/90 HOIH uolisod JusiInd Jo MalASY 1810 pue | Dd ay} Yim yiom o 17
Ayunwwod ayy Joy syyeuaq
Buunoss ‘Aeid pue Auanoe |eaisAyd
syled Buiobuo pajowold saAleniul mau Jo S,ON | ‘Wods Buipnour sasn  sjeudoidde
ul sswwesboid snouep SOA pue 90/50 HOIH aoeds uado Jo sso|1au ON | ajowoid pue saoeds uado }08]0id 3%
RANSVIN
JONVINHO4Y¥3d/a3NIv.iga0
juswiwo) paA3lyIy JTVISANIL | ALRIORd 39 01 S139dvl ASVL ON
JUBILOIIAUD

ainaas pue ajes e ul pue Ajenb ybiy jo aie yey) saniapae Aolus ues spuediodiied Jey) os uoisiaoid [I0] 0} SS8IIE dAoIdwi 0]

JduQ xipuaddy

S007 — UB[d UONIY A3deNS ANANIY [BISAYJ 29 110dS JO MIIARY




Page 51

01306

poseq yBNOIOg By} SSOI0E

Jaded 1o} 01,02 Udy pue gam J3}J0 U0 SaNIAIOR pue Sal)|Io.)
10} 01,02 uer spJemo} Bupop ON 80/L0 NNId3IN paidwod A1ojoaiiq | ‘sqnjo Jo Aiooaliq sHodg e sonpold 9¢

uswiom pue uswsyods

BunoA pajusie) pue payib o}

skemyjed souew.opad dojgasp 0)

JapJo Ul uoljelnossy suodg sjooyos

diys.tejoyos suodg £abulieH ay) 01 9|ge|leAe $82In0Sal
pajusie| pue payio [enled 60/80 MO1 paljuspl $32in0say | 8y} dojeAsp Jaypnj pue poddns o ag

‘Sjopow

8|04 |B90| pUE mEoEm\_,%som

BunJods |eoo| Bunelgeed
ON 60/80 MO paonpoud syoed 82In0say | ‘sjooyos 1o} syoed soinosas dojans( S

sal|1oe} spods 0) ssed0e

Buiobuo Alunwwod pusyxa 0} S|0oy9s
O4SH YIM 1S [enled £0/90 HOIH padojerap s 1S Jo Jaquinu e yyim s,y1S dojansq €s

uaJp|Iyo [ooyds Aiepuodas

180 Inoy G pue pue Arewd | Jo} AyAioe spods

Jobie} 3d Jnoy g jo ped se pue 34 Jo Ainuenb sy o) Bunejs.
Juswssasse [enuue BuiobuQ SOA L0/90 HOIH paysi|qe)se anby suljeseq ainbiy suljeseq e ysijgelss 0] [4']

AjAnoe

[eaisAyd pue pods Joy mwowom

Aunwwod sasiwixew swwelboid

Buiobuo 4S9 Jo Juswdojansp 8y} ey} ainsus
Buiobup SOA pue /0/90 HOIH peinoss sjusWaalbe $s800Y | 0} SB0IAIBS S USIPJIYD UM MIOM O 1S

1ayjo awweiboid

Inoy G dn aye} 9,06 aAsIyoe Buiobuo 10w Ayanoe [eaisAyd wininowund | S|ooyas papusixg aAlsuayaidwion
0} Bunyiom mou — buiobuQ SOA pUe 90/S0 HOIH BIIX3 SIyg Jo 1961e) wnwiuipy a3y} Jo uononpouul 8y} Joddns o] 0S

JANSVIN
JONVINHO4¥3d/a3NIvLiga0
juswwo) paAdlydy | JTVISINIL | ALRMORMd 39 01 S139dvl MSVL ON

‘Auanoe jeaisAyd pue Jods ur uonedidnied ybnoay) buiuiea) buojayl
Joj fyunyioddo pue Juswuiepe jeuoneanpa Jiay) asiwixew o} ‘ajdoad BunoA Apeinanied ‘Aunwwod ay) Jo Jaquiall Yaea JSISSe 0]

JduQ xipuaddy

S007 — UB[d UONIY A3deNS ANANIY [BISAYJ 29 110dS JO MIIARY




Page 52

0rJo oI

Aieiqiq Aenses) snatepy

pue aJjua) spodg usslS) Weyusyo |
1e $80IAJ8S aInsie| pue Aleiq)|
usamaq uoisinoid aoinIas pajelbajul

ON 20/.0 NNIa3In paalbe ABajesns juiop Joj sanunuoddo ssesse 0] 6S
‘Aianoe eaisAyd
pue Jods Jo pjal ay} ul jJuswhojdwa
dn aye} pue Buluies) aaIgoa.
Buiobuo Buiuren 0} 9|doad |eo0] 10} senunpoddo
TINOD 983 90/S0 HOIH Buiobispun ajdoad Jo s,0N dojanap pue sjowold 0| 86
s|ooyos s, AebulieH Jo auo
Buipuaye ajdoad BunoA o} Ajioud
Buinib ‘ybnoiog ay) ui iom Jo Apnys
"aI| 0yM (8UWBYOS SNY4) 8doad
spodg [euonep Joj S$809e 881} Joyo
awaYds SNy ul 01 ybnoJogq sy} SsoJoe siojesado
A|uo sa1jus0 aInsig| '] [enled 80/.0 WNIQ3W | pabebus siojesado mau Jo s 0N INSI9| JO JBQUINU B Y)IM MIOM O] LS
RANSVIN
JONVINHO4¥3d/a3NIviga0
juswwo) paAdlydy | JTVISINIL | ALRMORMd 39 01 S139dvl MSVL ON
JduQ xipuaddy S00Z — uB[d Uondy A33je0S ANANIY [BISAYJ 2 310dS JO MIIARY




Koeba Z102
W4A

Ayjenb3

ybnoliog

ssoi9/Ayjiqeureysng

= DUI[OAD

= |[eqoseq/ |[eqlos

= JUSLIBAO|\ / 8oueq
= Uojulpeg

7\
/ N\

= onbea] Agbny

VAR

= Uolun AgBny
= ||Bq)o)seq

= |[eq}ON

= SIUUD |

= SOl8|YIV

= BuilwImg

‘AAAA“AAA‘

= ||eq}O0

> [9AB1] aAnoY/Buiiep/AlAnOY [edisAyd

Page 53

G®Py'€CLIdM
(Bujuiea] @ uoljesnpy
sapnjoul) juswdojanaq
Burieajunjop
8 yoseo) ‘qn|d

Jayo
oY G (dA) S8 ¥ ‘€2 L IdM

(dAss3d)
ajdoad Buno ) @ sjooyss

9 RS 'V'€T LI
SAIOVLEH
Bunayuep

9%V ‘€T L IdM

sawwesboid Ajunwwo)

[EVETEN]

do /Buniiep AyyesH

91942 Bol ‘Mlep
Buteqiiom 2 ulesH

juawdojanaq Ayijioe4

S90B|d 9AIOY

9%GV '€ T LIdM

[emaual O

sjuswdojanap |eydeo [jeqjoo
sgnH

4S9

90} 1] SIdM jo Q_.._m._m:>>o [leldAQ
(NVdS2)
}iomiaN A)Anoy |eaishyd
pue podg Ajlunwwon AsbulieH

Amc_k_mmuc:_oa uoiNquUu09
aniisod e Buiyep

(UOHEdIOILEA DUISEBIOUI)
Burag|ioM [euonows
pue yyesH paroidw|

¢ XIAN3IddVv

Bunaajunioa /sjidnd g Jeah
ul Aysago Buionpal) diysisuped
s,8/doad BunoA B ualip|iyn

diysiaujed
o169je}g AsbulieH

pieog diysiauped buieqiapn

FHNLONYLS NVdSO d3S0d0dd




Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55 Agenda ltem 12

Haringey Lo

[No.]

Overview & Scrutiny On 14" September 2009

Agenda item:

Report Title: Allotments Scrutiny Review Update —Report

Report of: Mun Thong Phung, Director of Adult, Culture & Community Services.
P
Signed : W\W("“’,é""
[y 9

Contact Officer: Alex Fraser, Arboricultural and Allotments Manager.
Tel: 020 8489 5657 email: alex.fraser@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non Key

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To provide the Overview and Scrutiny Committee with an implementation update on
Executive recommendations resulting from the 2005/6 Scrutiny Review on Allotments.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

2.1 Allotments are being increasingly recognised for the part they play in urban
regeneration, sustainable development and improving people’s well being. They
provide a wide range of benefits in allowing people to grow fresh fruit and
vegetables, to partake in physical exercise and engage in social activity. Allotments
encourage localised food production which reduces energy consumption and waste.
They also provide an important habitat for wildlife. It is essential that existing
allotment provision is protected and enhanced where possible.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1 The Haringey UDP (2006) includes several policies relating to the protection and
improvement of open space, sport and recreation provision in the borough. The
relevant policy is OS 12: Allotments, which states:

e The Council seeks to protect allotments. Where allotments are surplus to demand
other open space uses will be considered first before alternative land uses are
considered.




Page 56

4. Recommendations

4.1 To continue to deliver on Executive Recommendations.
4.2 To continue to work and engage with the Allotments Forum.
4.3 To seek capital funding for infrastructure improvements across all sites.

5 Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1 To continue with improvements made to date in respect of service provision and the
overall condition of allotment sites.

6. Other options considered
6.1 N/A

7. Summary

7.1 The Scrutiny Review was carried out in the latter half of 2005 and completed in early
2006. The majority of recommendations were endorsed by the Executive with the
exception of the recruitment of a dedicated Allotments Officer. The
recommendations are attached at appendix 1.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 Since the 2005/06 Scrutiny Review and subsequent Allotment Asset Survey (AAS) in
2007, a total of £100k has been spent on improvements to allotments in the
Borough. This includes £50k earmarked during the current financial year.

8.2 Capital bids of 0450k have been submitted during the Pre-Business Planning Review
(PBPR) process for each of the financial years since 2005/06. These bids have not
been successful.

8.3 A further bid will be submitted by Recreation Services during the forthcoming PBPR
round. Whilst the investment in 8.1 above has made some improvements there will
no doubt be further improvements required since the 2007 AAS report. This capital
funding would also support bringing 3 former sites back into use to increase
provision (paragraph 14.5) along with revenuée funding from rent receipts and
Neighbourhood Support funding.

8.4However, due to the economic downturn in recent months the level of capital
receipts from disposal of assets has reduced significantly. Any bid for capital funding
will be considered alongside all other capital bids and will be reliant on available
resources. An alternative method of financing the improvements would be through
increased rent charges. However, as in previous years, it is unlikely that a rent
increase will be considered an agreeable option.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 14.3 of the report states that legal services are advising in respect of allotment
agreements. This service ought to continue where necessary 10 ensure appropriate
and up to date documentation is in place.

10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

10.1 The Scrutiny Review of Allotment Service Delivery initially sought to examine the
issue of access to allotment gardening and how this might be improved. However,

Allotments Scrutiny Review update 20f7



Page 57

thg key issues to emerge during the course of the Review were more concermed
with the overall quantity of allotments available in the Borough and the need for a
dedicated Officer to support the management of allotments.

Equalities information (ethnicity, age and gender) continues to be collected from
new tenants, which has been the case since 1996. Data collected shows an even
spread across males and females that have taken up the opportunity to have an
allotment at 50%. Data on ethnicity shows a higher percentage of residents from
white backgrounds. Data on age shows the take up of allotments plots is higher for
the age groups 35-49 and 50-64.

11. Consultation
11.1 The formation of the Allotments Forum has enabled clearer lines of communication
and the ability for Recreation Services to consult with Allotment site secretaries.

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1 An Allotment Asset Survey (AAS) was conducted in 2007 across all 26 allotment
sites. The AAS provides a summary of the works required to improve the condition
of allotment sites. This exercise produced projected costs, priorities, volumes and
the level of condition on each site. The total identified improvement cost estimate
is £450k. This formed the basis of Capital Bids in 2007, 2008 and 2009 as part of
the Pre-Business Plan Review (PBPR). However, the Capital Bids were not
successful thus Recreation Services was only able to allocate £25k in 2007and
2008 for improvements via existing mainstream revenue/capital maintenance
budgets. For 2009, this figure was increased to £50k as a result of a higher amount
of capital being allocated for open space

13. Progress

13.1 The Allotments Forum was established in April 2006 along the same lines as the
Haringey Friends of Parks Forum. Meetings are held every two months with Senior
Council Officers in attendance. A progress report is produced in advance of the
meeting and distributed to the Forum’s Chair and all site secretaries. A number of
actions highlighted both by the Forum and Council Officers are agreed and
responded to at the meetings. As a result of these meetings, there is now a more
positive perception of the delivery of Allotment services.

13.2 In response to the continued desire by the Forum for a dedicated Allotments
Officer, the existing Arboricultural Service is being enhanced to include the
management of Allotments. These changes will take place within the current Parks
Service re-structure. From October 2009, Arboricultural Officers will be responsible
for allotment site inspections and the day to day management of sites.

13.3 To date, there have been no section 106 agreements considered to improve the
quality and therefore use of existing allotments, however, this source of potential
funding will be further explored in the future.

13.4 A review of rent charges was undertaken and showed the Borough was fairly
comparable with neighbouring local authorities. Proposals have been made
through the Council business planning process to link rent increases 1o investment
funding, but these have not been taken forward.

Allotments Scrutiny Review update 30of7



Pag{e 58

13.5 Performance information is now produced which reports on site management
administrative requirements. The turnover of plots and number of new tenants
registered has increased due to more effective site management. The following
data is for 2008.

. 176 Notice to Quit letters were issued.
) 98 Terminations letters were issued.
e 237 New tenants were registered.

13.6 In 2008, the Mannock Road Community Allotment project was set up and was
awarded a Green Pennant in recognition of the efforts made by the local
community in returning a disused part of the site to use. This year the ‘Under One
Sun’ project at East Hale allotments was also awarded a Green Pennant for its
excellent work in creating the new community allotment.

14. Current Action

14.1 The Service, in conjunction with site secretaries annually reviews the Allotment
Asset survey and updates/re-prioritise those features that require urgent action.
This informs the future works programme and Capital Bids.

14.2 The Service has proposed a £50k infrastructure improvement works programme
this year, funded through a combination of revenue and Parks capital programme
resources.

14.3 The Service has completed a detailed review of the existing Tenancy Agreement
and related processes and procedures, in conjunction with the Allotment Forum
and Legal Services. A new Tenancy Agreement will be introduced in January 2010.

14.4 The Allotment Forum is also currently working with officers on the preparation of a
Service Level Agreement between the Council and Site Associations. The SLA will
provide clear guidance on Site Secretary/Association and Council responsibilities,
standards and compliance monitoring / intervention.

14.5 Three former disused sites are being brought back into use to increase provision.
e Risley Avenue, N17. This site will be ready to let plots in September 09.

o Gospatrick Road, N17. Part of this site is to be used by the Council’'s
Disability Day Care team for a horticulture training scheme, the remainder is to
be marked up for individual plots. Clearance works will take place during
winter 2009 and be ready for use in Spring 2010.

e Salisbury Road, N22. Groundwork, in conjunction with the Salisbury Road
Allotment Group (SRAG) have bid for Lottery funding to re-develop this site. If
successful, it is hoped to start works on the site next year. However, parts of
the site have been colonised by Japanese Knotweed, which we are trying to
control through a two year programme of herbicide application which began
in 2008.

14.6 The Council’s new draft Biodiversity Action Plan contains a Habitat Action Plan for
Allotments. Its vision statement is :

Allotments Scrutiny Review update 4 0of 7



Page 59

e To increase the value of Haringey’s allotment sites for the benefit of
biodiversity, and

e To increase public and allotment plot holders’ awareness of the benefits of
biodiversity to allotments, and the benefit of allotments for biodiversity.

Each site is to be audited for wildlife habitats. Wildlife friendly management plans
will be produced and implemented for each allotment designated a Site of
Importance for Nature Conservation (13 sites - 3 per annum). It is also proposed
to include allotments as a category in the Haringey in Bloom competition.

14.7 The Service is currently compiling a record of all LBH allotment sites waiting lists.
We have received data from 21 of the o5 sites to date. There are more than 800
people on those waiting lists, the longest being Alexandra Palace (189). It is not
the intention to manage the lists - that is the responsibility of the site secretary.
The Allotments Forum agreed at the May meeting that all waiting lists should be
open because it would provide a clearer picture of the overall demand for plots,
and having some lists closed because of excessive demand placed increased
pressure on other sites. Although the majority of sites support this proposal, a
small number have yet to agree to it.

15. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
15.1 Appendix 1 Recommendations of the Scrutiny Report
15.2 Appendix 2 Proposed asset improvement works for 2009/10

16. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

16.1 Overview and Scrutiny Report, January 2006
16.2 Executive Report March 2006

Allotments Scrutiny Review update 50f 7



Page 60

Appendix 1. Recommendations of the Scrutiny Report

1.

2.

That a dedicated officer for Allotments be appointed.

That options for the development of future sites, either temporary or permanent, be
explored, to include:-

o a survey of land for potential new sites and underused land,

o consideration to the securing of additional land through the use of S106,
and possible diversification of existing open spaces,

) use of S106 also to be considered to improve the quality and therefore use

of existing allotments.

That following consultation with the proposed Allotment Forum the tenancy
agreement be updated and simplified to include an examination of:-

The procedures for removal of plot holders

The size of permitted shed and other developments
A system for temporary sub letting

The permitted uses of sites.

That further consideration be given to the allocation of capital funding to enable
underused allotments to be brought back into use at the earliest opportunity in the
most cost effective manner possible, e.g. use of community services.

That there be a review of rent charges to ensure that they are comparable with
other Authorities. The Panel agreed that non Haringey residents should be charged
a significantly higher levy than Borough residents. Any increase in income from the
review must be used to make improvements to the Allotments service.

That an Allotments Forum be established. The Forum to consider the publicity
given to Allotments to be achieved through promoting the use of the internet,
Council’s website, Newsletters, Events etc. Site Secretaries to be given support to
translate site specific documentation.

Allotments Scrutiny Review update 6of7



Page 61

sajonb/s}soo |enjoe aie pjoq ul pajybijybiy sway ‘aN

612'8S leiol
02.L'S I A S0159(SY JO [EAOWSY sols snouep | 0¢
000V SHIOM Binjondisenu peoy Aingsies | 61
06°'828°¢ i v surew 0} Ajddns 191eM }09UUOD onuaAy Aalsiy | 8L
S9A 08'8.EY 4 0 yibus| Ul gwpe - Yredlooj mau j[eisul anuaay Aslsiy | L1
S9A 6Gvev'e 4 0 QG| [euonippe — buioeuns peos neday wueq Aiojosy | 91
0000+ 3 0 anio oue WeH sNum | &I
[1eq.4 yum Arepunog Buoje ||em 81840U0D JO WBiay aseaiou|
SaA 9G€'S 1 v surew Jerem o) siiedey aue] UBH oHUM | Pl
8669 1 o) 9oUBIUS pY 9HOUSJUOW W0y Aepunoq IlH spieydaus | €1
wiaypou Buoje apesiied yum adusy pabewep aoe|day
SOA 0sSe‘lL 1 le} {(pieoq a@2110u /M) paiinbai ubis maN peoy YoouueN | ¢l
AN 4 1 v Jsyio peoy sew3 | ||
ul ¥ea) Jiedal pue }ue) SUO [9A3] - Aiddns 1o1eM 0} Siieday
08S 1 v Kiepunoq ule}sea Buo|e ||em 81210U0D 10 1yBlay asealdu| peoy Jewi3 | 0l
0521 £ s} sadid puels ¥ jO ewooedey peoy Aaouind ad 6
02.'¢ 1 v sulew J1ajem o} siieday peoy uoybiald 8
0GS9 2 a sj0|d pajaquunu moj 01 fpe sedidpueis mau |eisu] peoy uoybiai)d ]
16G°E L 4q 2oUBLUD SUPD (lompig - d1eb mau |eisu 951n09 J|0D 9
000°L L v 9OUBIUS oAy Y|OHON 1B buious) spesijed a)oidwio) aueT SOAOM I
ove 1 D {2) suonoeuuo) adidesoH maN ‘(Z) suel 181eM Juswaoe|dey 21eb6ubiH ¥
001 1 v dey meu pue adid mau |leisul Kemjiey [IIH spieydaus )
ySLL L v any preybunds aoejed BIpuEXSlY | ¢
yum Arepunoq Buoje 8oudy jsued poom o} siieday
0092 b v (8bpo ooejed eipuexaly | |
weybupong 03 [py) ysewpiem Yim aoua) Bunsixe soejdey
1s0D
peejdwo) | [endY / sse|D
SHIOM osjewnsy | Awoud | uolipuo) uonduosad ais | ON

01/600¢ 10} SHIOM juawanoidui Josse pasodoid ¢ xipuaddy




Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63 Agenda ltem 13

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 27 JULY 2009

Councillors Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou (Vice-Chair), Aitken, Winskill, Adje and
Newton

Co-optees Ms Y. Denny (church representative), Ms M. Jemide (parent governor)
Mr J Ejiofor (parent governor), Ms S. March (parent governor), Ms H.
Kania (LINK)

Also Present: Councillor Canver and Councillor B. Harris

MINUTE
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION

OSCO15. | WEBCASTING

The meeting was webcast on the Council’s website.

0OSCO16. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Mallett.

OSCO17. | URGENT BUSINESS

There were no urgent items.

OSCO18. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest in relation to items on the
agenda.

OSCO19. | DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

There were no such items.

0SCO020. | CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR
ENFORCEMENT AND SAFER COMMUNITIES

The Committee received a briefing and answers to questions from
Councillor Canver, Cabinet Member for Enforcement and Safer
Communities.

The Committee noted the achievements highlighted by Councillor
Canver including that 171 crack houses and 12 brothels had been
closed, 126 families were on parenting programmes and vehicle crime
had been reduced.

The Committee questioned why, out of 13,2219 incidents of litter
throwing and dumping, there had been only 119 prosecutions. Robin
Payne (Assistant Director of Enforcement) explained that a large




Page 64

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 27 JULY 2009

number of incidents were not related to large-scale dumping or fly-
tipping and it was important to ensure that any penalties were
proportionate to the nature of the crime committed. Anyone caught
fly-tipping would be prosecuted but much of the reduction in dumping
had been due to low-level activity such as the issuing of penalty
notices.

During discussions about the new Street Enforcement Service
arrangements the  Committee  questioned  whether  Safer
Neighbourhood Team (SNT) officers were encouraged to report
incidents of dumping or littering.  Councillor Canver informed
Committee Members that SNT priorities were directed by the relevant
Police Ward Panel and officers would not necessarily report every day
low-level dumping unless there was a specific arrangement between
the SNT manager and Council manager. There were, however, joint
protocols to deal with commercial dumping. Mr Payne informed the
Committee that the Police would not normally report low-level littering
unless there was an opportunity to add value, however, they would
never ignore an offence being committed and would always share
information if it identified the source of a problem.

The Committee agreed that a copy of the minute above would be sent
to the Borough Commander, Dave Grant, to consider what the Police
could do to help reduce litter and dumping in the borough.

Members of the public could call Enterprise to report dumps and fly-
tipping. The number is 0208 885 7700.

The Committee requested that a short briefing about the new Street
Enforcement Service arrangements be circulated to all Council
Members.

The Committee asked how many of the 341 people found carrying
knives were prosecuted and sentenced. Jean Croot (Head of
Community Safety) agreed to circulate a briefing note on the officer
time and cost of getting this information from the courts.

The Committee asked how many of the 171 crack houses that had
been closed down had been in Council-owned properties. Officers
agreed to provide this information. In response to the Committee’s
concern about vulnerable residents becoming involved in surveillance
Ms Croot explained that any residents or Council tenants involved
were supported by the SNTs and/or victim support.

Committee members commented that the process of completing a
Compulsory Purchase Order (CPO) was lengthy. The Chair asked for
a briefing note to be circulated to Members explaining the CPO
process.

The Committee asked how Transport Police were assisting local
Police in dealing with anti-social behaviour from youths. Councillor
Canver explained that a Problem Solving Group had been established




Page 65

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 27 JULY 2009

which brought Transport Police and parents (of the young people
involved) together to discuss problems. Local Police officers could
request Dispersal Orders through the Problem Solving Group.
RESOLVED

That the briefing be noted.

0SCO021.

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR
RESOURCES

The Committee received a briefing and answers to questions from
Councillor Harris, Cabinet Member for Resources.

In response to Councillor Butcher's question (question no. 1) Stuart
Young (Assistant Chief Executive People, Organisation &
Development) explained that a number of sickness actions had been
operating to improve numbers including monthly call-over meetings to
ensure actions were on track so that Haringey could move into the
upper quartile of London Boroughs in the Capital Ambition Team’s
Employment Profile.

Mr Young agreed to provide the Committee with information on the
average cost of suspending an employee (pending investigation) and
reasons for such long suspension periods.

Councillor Harris informed the Committee that whilst long term staff
were preferred there were some cases where agency staff chose to
work on a temporary basis and assured Members that quality was not
affected by this. Mr Young explained that the Council was working on
reducing the 620 members of agency staff and agreed to provide
Committee Members with a general breakdown of where agency staff
were currently placed within the Council and their costs.

The Committee requested that the broad principles of the Council’s
policy for property disposals and a list of property disposals for the
past three years be circulated to Committee Members.

The Committee also requested further details of the “IT Services Value
for Money Review” be circulated to Committee Members.

Councillor Newton requested a breakdown of the levels of capability,
discipline and grievance (including sickness) procedures taken per
department, and whether there was any correlation to stress absence.

Committee Members requested information on support available to
local residents who were in Council Tax arrears and the checks that
bailiffs were required to conduct before attending a property when
acting on behalf of the Council.

Details of the Haringey Guarantee (an additional service to the job
centre plus) would be circulated to Committee Members.




Page 66

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 27 JULY 2009

RESOLVED

That the briefing be noted.

0SCO022.

THE COUNCIL'S 3 YEAR FINANCIAL STRATEGY

The Committee received the Financial Planning — Budget Scrutiny
report and noted the tabled advance questions and answers. Gerald
Almeroth, London Borough of Haringey’s Chief Financial Officer
(CFO), introduced the report which detailed projects and business
planning for the three year planning period. Mr Almeroth highlighted
the savings targets of 10% over 3 years from 2010/11 which would
need to be made by conducting reviews of how services were
delivered, teaming up with other boroughs and reducing back-office
costs.

In response to comments that the current system of resource
allocation understated Haringey’'s needs, Committee Members
requested that part of their annual Finance Training included working
through the possibility of discussing the future levels of Government
funding and the impact on Haringey.

RESOLVED

I. That the budget scrutiny and associated timetable for the
coming months, as set out in the report, be agreed.

ii. That any further issues in respect of the financial strategy for
the Cabinet be considered in the budget setting process.

0SCO023.

QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT EXCEPTIONS

The Committee received the Council’s Performance report for April —
May 2009 (Period 1&2), introduced by Gerald Almeroth (Chief
Financial Officer (CFO).

Committee Members requested training on Performance Indicators
and further information on the actual number of child protection cases
which had been reviewed within required timescales (NI 67) and the
actual number of children killed or seriously injured in road traffic
accidents (NI 48).

In response to the Committee’s concerns that some targets had not
been met Margaret Gallagher (LB Haringey Performance Manager)
highlighted that Appendix 3 of the report detailed actions arising from
targets not being met.

The Committee expressed concerns that the steep increase in
demand for assistance to pay rent and council tax (NI 181) should
have been foreseen and actioned quicker to improve performance. Mr
Almeroth explained that the Housing Benefits team had recruited more




Page 67

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 27 JULY 2009

staff and had anticipated 5% of additional claims but the actual rise in
claims had been 15%; he assured the Committee that the backlog of
claims was almost cleared.

Ms Parker (Director of Corporate Resources) informed the Committee
that the back-log in benefit claims had a knock-on effect on Call
Centre (CS3) performance as did the introduction of the “One
Number’. Ms Parker explained that mechanisms were in place to
improve the Call Centre’s performance.

RESOLVED

I That the report and the progress being made against the
Council’s priorities be noted.

ii. That the budget changes (virements) set out in the report be
noted.

0SCO024.

SUPPORT TO YOUNG PEOPLE AT RISK OF SUBSTANCE ABUSE
- SCRUTINY REVIEW

The Committee received the report on the scrutiny review of Support
to Young People at Risk of Substance Abuse, presented by Councillor
Alexander, Chair of the Scrutiny Review Panel.

The Committee were informed that the Review Panel had concluded
that the assessment process for young people at risk of substance
abuse was robust and that all agencies were following similar
processes and that schools with a high truancy rate should be
targeted for early intervention.

In response to the Committee’s concerns about looked after children
in the Borough, Jane Painter (LB Haringey Young People's Substance
Misuse Commissioner) explained that looked-after-children in
Haringey were screened annually from age 12 upward. Last year, out
of 271 looked after children screened, 21 required further intervention.

The Committee noted that young people using drugs were under-
identified and referral numbers were low. There was a national drug
treatment monitoring service but this only monitored people over the
age of sixteen. A specialist substance misuse treatment agency
operated in Haringey which used a range of interventions, counselling
being the most utilised. Whilst treatment had a positive impact there
were difficulties retaining young people in treatment programmes. Ms
Painter highlighted that formal screening methods were not suitable
for children of a young age and that awareness of factors that may
lead to substance misuse was required. Officers agreed to circulate
figures for and evidence of the range of intervention processes in
place.

Ms Painter informed the Committee that young people often decided
not to access specific treatments due to the stigma attached and




Page 68

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 27 JULY 2009

because they did not want to consent to being included in national
monitoring figures. Jan Doust (Head of Children’s Network) informed
members that she was not aware of specific schools being targeted by
drug dealers.

The Committee noted that closer liaison with school Police officers
and headteachers would improve identification of children involved in
drugs and agreed that recommendation 3 be amended to suggest a
number of secondary schools pilot a scheme to improve early
identification of pupils at risk of substance abuse. This would reduce
any stigma attached to one specific school being used in the pilot.

The Committee requested details of Haringey’s position in comparison
to other Local Authorities in the British Crime Survey Figures and the
Council’'s protocol regarding knives, which would be circulated to
Committee Members.

RESOLVED

I. That training sessions on the Common Assessment Framework
and around the Joint Area Review Action Plan be strengthened
to include the early identification of substance misuse by
children and young people, and the correct assessment
processes such as training to include school governors.

ii. That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee receive a further
report in Autumn 2009 on the delivery of the JAR plan, detailing
the specific impact on young people for whom substance
abuse may be an issue.

ii. That the Panel strongly recommends the introduction of a pilot
scheme in a number of secondary schools to improve early
identification of pupils at risk of substance abuse with the
Director of Children and Young People Services reporting to
Overview and Scrutiny Committee the results.

iv. That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee gives consideration
to a further review into the commissioning of treatment services
examining the cost effectiveness of early intervention against
the high cost of specialist intervention at a later date.

V. That the Director of Children and Young People’s Service be
asked to consider the merits of introducing the good working
model for the Common Assessment Framework adopted by the
London Borough of Tower Hamlets and the integrated targeted
youth support teams used by the London Borough of Hackney
and Leeds City Council.

Vi. That the Director of Children and Young People’s Service
consider how best to engage primary and secondary schools,
GP practices, the Police and Youth Offending Service and local
hospitals and integrate feedback.




Page 69

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 27 JULY 2009

0SCO025.

PAVING OVER FRONT GARDENS - FEASIBILITY

The Committee received the report on the feasibility of a full scrutiny
review into paving over front gardens, introduced by Martin Bradford,
Scrutiny Officer.

The Committee noted that there was considerable demand for the
development of front gardens into off-street parking and the
environmental concerns including the reduction in biodiversity, loss of
vegetation and heightened risk of flooding.

The Committee expressed concerns about the safety aspects of cars
driving over footpaths and larger cars which protruded onto
pavements and agreed that officers should be invited to provide a
more in depth report on Paving Over Front Gardens at the meeting on
23 November.

RESOLVED

i. That the contents of the report be noted.

ii That a full scrutiny review not be commissioned at this time but
that the service be asked to provide a more in depth report on

Paving Over Front Gardens at the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee meeting on 23 November 20009.

0SCO026.

CRIME AND DISORDER PARTNERSHIP - SCRUTINY GUIDANCE

The Committee received the report on new Home Office guidance on
the scrutiny of crime and disorder matters and the implementation of
Sections 19 and 20 of the Police and Justice Act 2006 introduced by
Trevor Cripps, Head of Scrutiny.

The Committee suggested that it receive regular reports from the
Police and/or possibly an annual report from the Crime and Reduction
Partnership on how their work linked into the Council’s partnership
objectives, and policy matters.

RESOLVED

I. That the option to undertake the scrutiny of crime and
disorder matters through the existing Committee be approved in
principle, as explained below:

The new provisions contained in the Police and Justice Act
2006 mean that scrutiny of crime and disorder is now no longer
a matter of choice but a requirement for local authorities. It
requires every local authority to have a committee with the
power to review or scrutinise crime and disorder matters.
However, there is no requirement to alter existing committee
structures. The role can be undertaken by:




Page 70

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 27 JULY 2009

e A dedicated crime and disorder overview and scrutiny
committee; or
e The main overview and scrutiny committee

i. That the following be noted:
(a) that recommendation (i) above will require an addition to the
Committee’s terms of reference and procedure rules in the
Council’s Constitution, as explained in below:

The terms of reference of the designated committee are
intended to be to scrutinise the work of the Crime and
Disorder Reduction Partnership (CDRP) and the partners who
comprise it insofar as their activities relate to the partnership
itself. The role of the committee is to:

e Consider Councillor Calls for Action (CCfA) that arise
through the Council’'s CCfA process. Although there are
separate provisions for community safety and other local
government matters, local authorities are expected to ensure
that their procedures for CCfAs are the same in order to
minimise bureaucracy

e Consider actions undertaken by the “responsible authorities”
on the CDRP

e Make reports or recommendations to the Cabinet or full
Council where appropriate.

and
(b) that a further report for this purpose will be submitted to the
Constitution Review Working Group and full Council.

ii. That a standing invitation be issued to the Metropolitan
Police Authority (MPA) link member for Haringey to attend
meetings of the Committee and specific engagement sought
where it is considered that police authority input would be of
particular benefit to the work of the Committee on crime and
disorder matters.

iv. That Haringey Community and Police Consultative Group
(HCPCG) be invited to attend Committee meetings where
community safety issues are being discussed and that
consideration be given to co-opting a specific representative
from HCPCG) onto relevant scrutiny reviews.

0SCO27. | RECYCLING - SOURCE SEPARATED & CO-MINGLED
COLLECTION METHODS IN HARINGEY

The Committee received the report on Recycling — Source Separated
and Co-mingled Collection methods in Haringey, which detailed
modified recommendations of the Recycling Review as a result of
expenditure issues.




Page 71

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 27 JULY 2009

RESOLVED

That that the Council commission a report on commingled and
source separation collection methods, including separate glass
and paper collection, as part of the procurement process for
the new Waste Services Contract. The report should consider
the costs and benefits, environmental impacts and carbon
dioxide emissions of both collection systems. The report should
be creative in its approach and explore and provide options that
could reduce the need for additional vehicles and staff.

That a report is produced on the impact of the North London
Waste Authority’s procurement process on Haringey, with
regard to co-mingled and source separated collection methods.
The report should include analysis of the impact of a crash in
the recyclate markets owing to the global economic crisis.

0SCO028. | MINUTES
RESOLVED
That the minutes of the meeting held on 29" June 2009 be confirmed
and signed.

0SCO029. | NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items.

COUNCILLOR GIDEON BULL

Chair

The meeting ended at 21:00 hrs




Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 29 JULY 2009

Councillors

Also Present:

Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou (Vice-Chair), Aitken, Winskill, Adje,
Mallett and Newton

Yvonne Denny (Church Representative) and Helena Kania (Local
Involvement Network (LINk)) Joseph Ejiofor (Parent Governor)

MINUTE
NO.

SUBJECT/DECISION

OSCO01. | WEBCASTING

The meeting was webcast on the Council’s website.

0SCO02. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

OSCO03. | URGENT BUSINESS

This being a special meeting of the Committee, under the Council’s
Constitution, Part 4, Section B, Paragraph 17, no other business was
permitted to be considered.

OSCO04. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest in relation to items on the
agenda.

OSCO05. | ORDER OF MEETING

The Committee agreed to alter the order in which the items on the
agenda were considered at the meeting. The minutes reflect the order
of items as listed on the agenda.

OSCO06. | THE DRAFT ORAL HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT

The Committee received the draft Oral Health Needs Assessment for
the commissioning of local dental services for the next three years,
presented by Tina Raphael (Dental Commissioning Manager, NHS
Haringey) and Fiona Wright (Associate Director of Public Health —
NHS Haringey).

Ms Raphael explained that figures for people accessing dental
services and figures for general oral health in Haringey were above
the London average although dental services were not spread evenly
across the Borough.

The Committee expressed concerns that costs for dentists to be
located in polyclinics and health centres discouraged them from




Page 74

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 29 JULY 2009

setting up in these buildings.

Ms Raphael explained that prior to 2006 dentists could claim funding
each time a patient was treated but a new system had recently been
put in place where dentists were required to enter into a contract with
the Primary Care Trust (PCT) in order to provide NHS services. There
were 50 Haringey dentists currently signed up to PCT contracts and
they were monitored to ensure that they performed the level of activity
as set out in their contract and that they provided all NHS services.

It was noted that Haringey was well served by dentists but that
numbers of people using dental services had fallen since 2006. It was
noted that in some areas the uptake of services was low, but that this
was not necessarily due to lack of provision but might be the result of
a lack of knowledge about services. The committee expressed support
for the proposal of a communications strategy to publicise available
services and suggested that the Council might be able to assist in this.

A proportion of Haringey residents sought dental treatment in other
boroughs, but this was matched by a roughly equal number of non-
Haringey residents seeking dental treatment in Haringey. Haringey
residents could call the Dental Access Helpline on 020 8370 8217 to
find out where local dentists were located.

The Committee expressed concerns about older people accessing
services easily. Ms Wright explained that there was limited data on
the different groups and their access to dentistry.

Ms Raphael informed the Committee that data showed that older
people were concerned about charges for dental treatment and noted
the above mentioned Dental Access Helpline can give information
about how older people could be assisted in paying for their treatment.

The Committee suggested the NHS conducted social marketing
(marketing aimed at improving social well-being by changing attitudes
and behaviour) to publicise the dental services available.

The Committee asked for a briefing note on the perceived demand for
dentistry and latent capacity in the Borough.

The Committee also noted that in Scotland there was free dental care
and wondered what the potential costs would be for a similar scheme
in Haringey.

The Chair thanked NHS representatives for the report and requested
an update be provided to the Committee in 6 months time.

RESOLVED

That the report be noted.




Page 75

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 29 JULY 2009

0SCO07.

IMPROVING MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

The Committee received a written update on developments relating to
Mental Health in Haringey, introduced by Fiona Mckeown (Acting
Borough Director — NHS Haringey).

Lisa Redfern (Assistant Director, Adults Services Commissioning —
London Borough of Haringey) informed the Committee that the focus
was on planning and partnership working (with the Council and its
teams including Housing, Supporting People, Performance and
Finance), improved practices for discharge planning, consultation and
communication to ensure the involvement of partners, service users,
carers and other stakeholders.

The Committee agreed the importance of joined up working and good
communication between all partners (including floating support teams)
to ensure the correct support for service users.

Mr Lee Bojtor (Director of Operations — NHS Haringey) explained to
the Committee that historically mental health care had been
institutionalised but the emphasise was now for less resources to be
spent on wards and more to be spent on developing home and
community services and focussing on rehabilitation.

Ms Mckeown added that discussions were taking place to agree
partnerships and objectives particularly regarding rehabilitation and
how the NHS and Housing teams would work together to ensure
quality services to a high standard.

In response to the Committee’s enquiries as to whether there would
be any consultation about the future of intensive psychiatric care. Mr
Bojtor explained that due to a fire forcing another service to move
there had been an urgent move of four psychiatric intensive care beds
to Edgware. There would need to be a consultation about the long-
term future of intensive psychiatric care and Mr Bojtor assured the
Committee that it would be informed and involved in this. The
Committee and NHS representatives agreed that consultation and
communication about changes to services needed to be improved.

In response to the Committee’s questioning the progress of the Mental
Health Trust (MHT) gaining Foundation Trust Status Mr Bojtor
explained that a business plan would be submitted to NHS London
and, if successful, the MHT should be accredited Foundation Status in
Spring 2010.

The Committee asked whether the recession had impacted the
demand for mental health services. Mr Bojter stated that there had
been increase in services to treat depression and anxiety, rather than
an increase in demand for acute services.

RESOLVED




Page 76

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 29 JULY 2009

That the update on Mental Health Services in Haringey be noted.

The meeting ended at 20:05pm.

COUNCILLOR GIDEON BULL

Chair

CouncGillor ...
Chair

SIGNED AT MEETING....... DAY




	Agenda
	6 CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR LEISURE, CULTURE & LIFELONG LEARNING
	7 CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR ADULT SOCIAL CARE AND WELLBEING
	8 THE SAFER AND STRONGER COMMUNITIES ACTION PLAN
	Safer & Stronger Comms App 1

	9 STROKE PREVENTION REPORT - NHS HARINGEY RESPONSE
	11 SPORTS AND PHYSICAL ACTIVITY STRATEGY
	SportsPhysStrat OS Sept09 Appx1
	SportsPhysStrat OS Sept09 Appx2

	12 ALLOTMENTS UPDATE
	13 Minutes
	OSCO 290709 draft minutes


